
 

 
 

 
To: Members of the  

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillors Kira Gabbert, Mike Jack and Simon Jeal 
 

 A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held at Committee Rooms - 
Bromley Civic Centre on THURSDAY 22 JUNE 2023 AT 10.00 AM 

  

There will be a pre-meeting for Council Members and officers at 9.45am. 
 

 TASNIM SHAWKAT 
Director of Corporate Services & Governance  
 

A G E N D A 

 

1    APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING  

 

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

3    APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE AT THE  BRIDGE 

BAR ,2/4 HIGH STREET, BECKENHAM, BR3 1AZ  
Beckenham Town & Copers Cope 

Objections to the applications are referred to in the attached reports of the 
Director of Environmental Services. 

The Chairman will request the names and addresses of those giving evidence 
together with the names of any representatives. 
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Steve Wood 

   stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk  

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8313 4316   

   DATE: 13 June 2023 



This page is left intentionally blank



1 

Report No. 
ES20283 

London Borough of Bromley 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 

Decision Maker: 

Date:  

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

22nd June 2023 @ 10:00hrs 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

Title: APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AT BRIDGE BAR 2/4 HIGH STREET BECKENHAM BR3 1AZ   

Contact Officer: Steve Phillips, Nuisance, ASB, Health, Safety and Licensing Manager 
Tel: 0208 461 7912    E-mail:  steve.phillips@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Colin Brand Director of Environment and Public Protection 

Ward: Copers Cope 

1. Reason for report

1.1 To provide the Licensing Sub-Committee with information supporting them to determine this 
licence application. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee asked to determine this application having considered the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 to 2026 and written and oral 
representations by the applicant and objectors. 

Members can   

1. Modify the conditions of the licence
2. Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
3. Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor
4. Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
5. Revoke the licence

Agenda Item 3



2 

Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children 

1. Summary of Impact:

When making decisions under the Licensing Act 2003 the Council is required to promote the
licensing objectives, one of which is the protection of children from harm.

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Corporate Policy 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:

The Council has adopted a statement of its licensing policy under the Licensing Act 2003 for the
period 2021 to 2026.

2. BBB Priority: Children and Young People Excellent Council Quality Environment Safe Bromley
Vibrant, Thriving Town Centres Healthy Bromley Regeneration

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Financial 

1. Cost of proposal: Licensing statutes allow for an appeal to the Magistrates Court against the
Council’s decision. Should an appeal be made, costs are likely to be incurred but it is not possible
to quantify these.

2. Ongoing costs: Non-Recurring Cost

3. Budget head/performance centre: Public Protection and Portfolio

4. Total current budget for this head: £2.4M

5. Source of funding: 2023/2024
________________________________________________________________________________

Personnel 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):  1 Licensing Officers supported by 3.5 FTE admin

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   Not Applicable
________________________________________________________________________________

Legal 

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: The Council is the Licensing Authority for the
Licensing Act 2003. This is a Non-Executive function and is delegated to the General Purposes
and Licensing Committee. Where representations are received about a licence application, it is
referred to the Licensing Sub Committee for a hearing and decision.

2. Call-in: Not Applicable
________________________________________________________________________________

Procurement 

1. Summary of Procurement Implications:  Not applicable
________________________________________________________________________________



3 

Property 

1. No property implications for this application/licence.
________________________________________________________________________________

Carbon Reduction and Social Value 

1. Summary of Carbon Reduction/Sustainability Implications: There are no significant implications.

Customer Impact 

1. When considering and making a determination on this application Members need to balance the
benefits of holding the licence against any adverse effects to the Public, Local Residents and
Businesses by considering its impact against the licensing objectives

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Ward Councillor Views 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Yes. Ward Members were notified about the 
application by e-mail on 28TH April 2023.

2. Summary of Ward Councillors’ comments: None Recived 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Responsible Authorities Views  

1. Have Responsible Authorities been asked for comments? Yes. They were notified about the
application by e-mail on 28th April 2023.

The Public Health Nuisance Team and The Licensing Authority both raised representation to 
this review.

Summary of Responsible Authorities comments:  Both fully support the actions of the police in 
bringing this review. It is also important to protect and maintain our environment so that 
residents, visitors and other businesses can enjoy the opportunities for living, visiting and 
working within the Borough safely and free from Crime , Disorder and Nuisance. it is for these 
reasons they take their responsibilities under the Licensing Act very seriously and uses all the 
available powers to promote the four licensing objectives:   
• The prevention of crime and disorder
• Public safety
• The prevention of public nuisance
• The protection of children from harm

2. The full response is contained in appendix 3
________________________________________________________________________________

Residents and interested parties 

1 representations were received from residents. 0 representation was received in support of 
the review.  



4 

3. COMMENTARY

3.1. Licensing Act 2003. 

The Licensing Act 2003 states that any premises requires a licence/certificate issued by the 
Council (premises licence/club premises certificate) where the following activities occur:- 

Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) Plays. (Where the audience exceeds 500 people)

b) Films.

c) Indoor sporting events. (Where the audience exceeds 1000 people)

d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment.

e) Live music. (subject to the Live Music Act 2013 exemptions)

f) Recorded music.

g) Performances of dance. (Where the audience exceeds 500 people)

Provision of late-night refreshment (between 2300hrs and 0500hrs). 

Supply of alcohol (on and off sales). 

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for 
consumption on the premises where the sale takes place. 

Licences/Certificates may be issued subject to any terms, conditions or restrictions the Council 
feels are appropriate to address any or all of the four licensing objectives. 

The Council has previously agreed Bromley’s Statement of Licensing Policy for the Period 2021 
– 2026.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider the Statement of Licensing Policy and any Special 
Policy of Cumulative Impact currently in force when making any decisions in respect of these 
applications. 

Members’ attention is drawn to the Guidance adopted by members on Review Applications 
in Appendix 5. 

Description of the Premises 

The site sits on Beckenham High Street and comprises of a split level premises which has access 
from both the Car Park of Beckenham Railway Station and directly from the High Street on the 
narrow pavement by the Railway Road bridge.   A satellite image and street view of the 
premises are contained in Appendix 4. 

Licensing History  



5 

The premises has held a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 since it 2005.  The 
licence has remained in the hands of the current licence holder throughout this period. 

It has been subject to several Full and Minor variations through this period and was subject to a 
previous licence review in November 2014. 

The Licence is subject to 37 conditions 8 of which were placed on the licence following the review 
in 2014. 

In November 2021 a minor variation was placed which added the following condition 

11. There shall be no new admission of the public after a ‘cut off time’ that will be decided upon 
by either the police or licensing authority only.  The cut off time will be based on an assessment 
of recent crime and anti-social behaviour attributable to the activities of the premises and notice 
of any change to the cut off time by the police or licensing authority will be given to the premises 
in writing at least 3 days prior to the date a new cut off time will be effective.  The cut off time for 
new admission of the public will not be later than 01:30 on any night or earlier than 00:00.  There 
must be a notice clearly displayed outside the club stating the last time of entry.

This effectively gave the police and licensing authority a route to manage the access time to the 
premises without the need to revert to a formal variation of the premises or review.  This condition 
has been engaged by the police since it was placed on the licence. 

In the last year incidents of crime and disorder have resulted in this review being placed. 

A copy of the current licence can be found at Appendix 2. 

Details of the Application 

An application for a premises licence was made on 26th April 2023 by PC Ryan Milles of the 
Metropolitan Police Service18th March 2021 

The police review states that over the last four months alone there have been several incidents 
violent/disorder offences where reports have been submitted and arrests made at the premises, 
with further reports of disorderly behaviour outside being experienced by the uniformed 
colleagues.   

Despite engagements with the premises on each occasion the incidents of crime and disorder 
continue   

A copy of the full application form is contained in Appendix 1. 

Representations  

During the public consultation period the Council received 3 representations against the 
application and 0 in support. Copies of these are contained in Appendix 3. 

4. IMPACT ON VULNERABLE ADULTS AND CHILDREN



6 

4.1 Licensing regimes provide for additional controls through specific permissions to undertake 
activities. Both the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 contain licensing objectives which 
seek to protect vulnerable groups. In the case of the Licensing Act 2003 it seeks to protect children 
from harm whereas the licensing objectives under the Gambling Act 2005 are wider and seek to 
protect children and vulnerable adults from being harmed or exploited.   

4.2 Businesses and the Council are required to promote these objectives in the way they operate or 
make decisions.  

4.3 Details of applications under both Acts are referred to the appropriate safeguarding teams for 
comment.   None were received in this instance.     

5. TRANSFORMATION / POLICY IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Both the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 require the Council to prepare, consult 
on and publish statements of their licensing policy. These must be reviewed at least every 5 years 
under the Licensing Act and 3 years under the Gambling Act. 

5.2 Members should make decisions in accordance with these polices but are free to depart from 
them with good reason. 

5.3 The current polices are - 

• Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 - 2026

http://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/226/statement_of_licensing_policy_2021-2026 

• Statement of gambling policy 2022 - 2025

http://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/325/gambling_policy 

6. FINANCIAL  IMPLICATIONS

6.1 There are rights of Judicial Review and appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of 
the Sub-Committee under both the Licensing and Gambling Acts. If an appeal were to be lodged 
there are costs associated with defending it. These are difficult to quantify, and the Courts can 
award costs. In the event of a successful appeal, we could pay the costs of the appellant as well 
as our own. Equally if we successfully defended an appeal, it is open to the Court to order our 
costs to be paid by the appellant. 

7. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

7.1 Number of staff (current and additional):  1 Licensing Officers supported by 3.5 FTE 
Administration Staff.  

7.2 If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   A licensing review application typically 
takes 7hrs professional officer time and 4hrs administration time.   

. 

8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 Any Parties involved in a hearing before a Sub-Committee can seek a Judicial Review if the Local 
Authority has failed to administer the hearing in accordance with proper procedures. 

8.2 Any Party involved with the hearing before licensing subcommittee can appeal any decision made 
at that hearing to the magistrate’s court. 

https://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/6673/statement_of_licensing_policy_2021_-_2026
https://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/6673/statement_of_licensing_policy_2021_-_2026
https://www.bromley.gov.uk/info/200063/licences/248/gambling_act_2005/2
https://www.bromley.gov.uk/info/200063/licences/248/gambling_act_2005/2


7 

8.3 The Council has adopted a procedure for the conduct of hearings.    

9. PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS

There are no procurement implications.

10. PROPERTY IMPLICATIONS

There are no property implications.

11. CARBON REDUCTION/SOCIAL VALUE IMPLICATIONS

There are neutral environmental and carbon reduction implications from the proposals contained
in this report.

12 CUSTOMER IMPACT 

See para. 4 and 11 and Appendix 3 of this report. 

13 WARD COUNCILLOR / OTHER STATUTORY CONSULTEES VIEWS 

13.1 None received from Ward Councillors 

13.3 Responsible Authorities Views 

13.4 Summary of Responsible Authorities comments:  The Licensing Authority is concerned that the 
current premises licence holder has repeated now shown a disregard for the Licensing Objectives. 
Particularly the Protection of Children from Harm.  Allowing this premises to continue to trade will 
have a detrimental impact on the area and particularly Children. 

The following Responsible Authorities were notified about this application and their views sought 

Responsible Authority Date Notified Comments (further details in 
Appendix 3) 

Licensing Authority 28.04.2023 17/03/2023 
Metropolitan Police 28.04.2023 Applicant
Planning Authority 28.04.2023 None 
Trading Standards Service 28.04.2023 None 
Public Health Nuisance 
Team 

28.04.2023 25th May 2023 

Health & Safety Team 28.04.2023 None 
Child Protection Team 28.04.2023 None 
Fire Authority 28.04.2023 None 
Public Health 28.04.2023 None 

13.5 Residents and interested parties 

One received from these parties 

Non-Applicable Sections: Personnel and Procurement implications 



8 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Soft File Computer based records 



9 

Appendix 1 

Review Application Form 



PROTECTIVE MARKING 

Form 691 

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

• Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
• If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that

your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
• You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I PC Ryan Mills 1789SN 
  apply for the review of a  premises licence under Section 51  of the Licensing Act 2003 
for the premises described in Part 1 below 

Part 1 – Premises or club premises details 
Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description: 

Bridge Bar, 2-4 High Street 

Post town: Beckenham Post code: 
(if known) BR3 4XS 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known): 

Michael Chapman 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known): 

21/01021/LMPRE 

Part 2 – Applicant details 
I am: 

Please tick Yes 

1 an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority 
(please read guidance note 1 and complete (A) or (B) below) 

2 a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) 

3 a member of the club to which this application  relates (please complete section (A) below) 



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  
Any other 
title (e.g. 
Rev.) 

       

Surname: Mills First Names: Ryan 

I am 18 years old or over  

Current postal address if different from premises address: 

Bromley Police Station, 1 High St 

Post town: Bromley Post code: BR11ER 
Daytime 
Tel. No.:  Email: 

(optional)  

 
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 
Name and Address: 

      

Telephone Number (if any):       

Email address: (optional)       

 
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 
Name and Address: 

Broley Police Licensing - Metropolitan Police 

Telephone Number (if any):       

Email address: (optional)       

 
This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

 Please tick one or more boxes 

1 The prevention of crime and disorder  

2 Public safety  

3 The prevention of public nuisance  

4 The protection of children from harm  

Please state the ground(s) for review: (please read guidance note 2) 
      
The Metropolitan Police seek the review of Premises Licence No. 21/01021/LMPRE, The Bridge Bar, 2-4 High Street, 
Beckenham, BR3 1AZ under the grounds of failing to promote the following licensing objectives; 
 
*Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
*Public Safety 
 
Over the past 4 Months alone there have been several violent/disorder offences where reports have been submitted and arrests 
made at the premises, with further reports of disorderly behaviour outside the venue experienced by our uniformed colleagues. 
 
The Police have engaged with the premises on each occasion, but incidents continue. 
The Police believe that the premises is failing to promote the licencing objectives. 
 
The Police will provide a detailed separate statement covering the crime and engagement at the premises.  



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

 
 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application: (please read guidance note 3) 
      

 



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

 
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before?     (Please tick yes) 
 Day Month Year 
If yes, please state the date of that application:                   

 
If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were and when you 
made them: 
N/A 



PROTECTIVE MARKING 
 

  

 
Please tick Yes 

I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises 
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate.  

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.  

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER 
SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS APPLICATION. 

 
Part 3 – Signatures (please read guidance note 4) 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 5). If signing 
on behalf  of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature: 
 

Date: 27/04/2023 

Capacity:       

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application: (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Post town:       Post code:       

Telephone Number (if any): 

      

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address, your e-mail address (optional): 

      

 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory bodies which 
exercise specific functions in the local area. 
 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 
 

3. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the 
grounds for review if available. 

 
4. The application form must be signed. 

 
5. An applicant’s agent (for example, solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have 

actual authority to do so. 
 

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 
 
 
Retention Period: 7 years 
MP 321/12 



 
 
 

From:  Police Licensing Team,    To: The Licensing Committee 

 Bromley Police Station     Civic Centre  

 High St, Bromley     Stockwell Close 

 BR1 1ER      BR1 3UH  

 

 

Re: Review of Premises Licence for Bridge Bar, 2-4 High Street, Beckenham, BR3 4XS 

 

Members of the Licensing Sub-committee, 

The Metropolitan Police submit this application to review the premises licence for the Bridge Bar, 2-4 High 
Street, Beckenham, BR3 4XS. Premises Licence No. 21/01021/LMPRE. 

The review is sought under s.51 of the Licensing Act 2003, under the grounds of Public Safety and the 
prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

The premises is located on the busy main Beckenham High Street, nearest to Beckenham JCN BR Station 
and surrounded by other similar late night entertainment venues. The venue has residential premises situated 
in nearby surrounding streets, with other residential premises above nearby venues along the High St. 

The venue itself is split over two floors, with entrances able to cater for both, with one on the High St leading 
to the 1st Floor (Upstairs), and the other more secluded in a car park area to service the ground floor, 
accessed via Rectory Road. 

The venue has been operating at its current location for a considerable number of years, with the owner, 
Michael Chapman, being in charge for the past 40 or so years from when it was named ‘Langtry’s’ onwards. 
The Current DPS, Jason Orris, has also been employed at the venue in varying capacities for a number of 
years prior to it becoming ‘Bridge Bar’. 
 
 
Crime and disorder   
 
 
13th November 2022 
 
3323157/22 – GBH Door staff used weapon to assault Member of Public 
3323158/22 – GBH Glass thrown at person inside venue 
CAD 0203/13NOV22 
 
At approximately 0023hrs a group of males have had an altercation with door staff outside the venue, whilst 
operating on the Lower Ground Entrance on Rectory Road. One of the males are seen to throw a punch at 
one of the older door supervisors, hitting him in the face where he has fallen to the floor. Following this, 
another door supervisor is seen to repeatedly punch and kick one of the males in the group from behind, as 
well as another being seen to kick one of the group in the stomach. 
A member of the public is recording the incident on their phone, which has been distributed via mainstream 
social media. During the video, one of the door staff is seen to retrieve an object from his pocket and place it 
over his knuckles before running up behind a male and punching him in the back of the head causing him to 
stumble and fall. The object used is a knuckle-duster. 
 
At the same time, a separate report was logged, whereby a female attendee at the venue had thrown a glass 
inside the venue, which has smashed across a males head causing injury. A large amount of blood loss was 



 
 
visible. This incident apparently took place due to another male lifting the woman up from behind causing her 
to become agitated, where she proceeds to slap him. After a short period of time she proceeds to throw a 
glass/champagne flute in his direction, however, hitting the wrong person. 
This has been viewed via CCTV, where both parties appear to be intoxicated, further corroborated by the 
crime report, where it was deemed unsuitable to obtain statements due to levels of intoxication at the time of 
the offence. 
 
 
16th November 2022  
 
Police Engagement and Follow up Letter (RDM/1) 
 
Police licensing have attended to review footage of the incident. 
Upon review of the footage it was established that one of the external cameras nearby to the door entrance 
was defective, offering no footage from that angle, and not in compliance with current licence conditions, as 
follows: 
 
12. The premises will have an approved, effective and well managed CCTV system, installed/maintained by an 
NST – Nacoos Gold Standard/SSAIB registered installer. The system installed shall be subject to a regular 
maintenance contract to ensure it is always fully operational, as stipulated/recommended by the installer. 
 
13. The system must be in working condition, in use and recording at all times that licensable activities are taking 
place (and whilst people remain on the premises). It must be able to record in all lighting conditions and the 
images recorded must be of a good evidential standard. These images must be kept on a secure database and be 
capable of being downloaded on to removable media. A member of staff must be present at all times who can 
both operate the system and supply copies of these images on request to either the Police, Council or other 
authorised officer. The recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days. 
 
 
The Security Staff in possession of an offensive weapon is also seen to not be displaying his SIA security 
badge on his clothing. 
 
At the time of the incident, Bridge Bar were utilising their own security door team, with officers making 
recommendations to employ the use of an agency to supply door staff to the venue. 
 
Following attendance, a letter has been drafted and sent out covering breaches highlighted above and 
recommendations. Exhibited as RDM/1 
 
For both the knuckleduster and Bus incident, the venue were operating on Temporary Event Notices, whereby 
an extension of their operating hours were sought from 0300hrs - 0400hrs. 
 
 
18th December 2022 
 
3325746/22 – GBH/RTC 
CAD 0139/18DEC22 
 
At 0025hrs a male has been escorted from the Bridge Bar by SIA Door Staff employed at the venue for being 
too intoxicated. The male has been ejected via the High Street entrance to the venue. Upon removal from the 
venue the male has ended up in the road just as a No. 54 Bus was passing, which has hit the male causing 
an injury to his face requiring hospital treatment and other muscular aches and pains as a result of falling to 
the ground. 
Police have attended the scene prior to the male going to hospital where it was acknowledged that he was 
extremely intoxicated and was unable to provide an account of what had happened. 
The report is a third party report initially made by a concerned member of the public, who questions the force 
applied by door staff. 
The report further states that upon impact from the bus the door staff do tend to the male and move him out of 
the road 
 



 
 
11th February 2023  
 
Police Engagement/Compliance Visit and letter (RDM/2) 
 
Police licensing have visited venue at 2330hrs where two licence breaches were highlighted. Recorded as 
follows: 
 
28. The premises shall maintain a dedicated telephone line which residents can call at any time up to half an hour 
after closing time of the premises. 
 
29. The premises licence holder shall hold a meeting with the local community at least quarterly. Details of the 
meeting shall be provided to local residents association and shall be clearly displayed at both entrances to the 
premises 
 
At the time of attendance the dedicated phone line was not turned on or charged, with Police being informed 
that it is usually checked every few days.  
The meetings have admittedly by staff not taken place for a considerable time. 
 
These breaches and Police attendance were recorded and sent out by means of a letter dated 14th February 
2023 and exhibited as RDM/2. 
 

26th February 2023 
 
3304147/23 - GBH 
3304366/23 – ABH on a Constable 
CAD 674/26FEB23 
 
At approximately 0223hrs a white male with a black T-Shirt is seen to leave the Bridge Bar at the High St 
entrance and speak to a male outside. There is a brief exchange of words between two parties, which 
appears heated. At this time, a member of Bridge Bar Management (Michael) was outside the venue and has 
engaged with the male in the dark T-Shirt as a means to reduce any conflict. The CCTV is not audible and it is 
unclear what is said, however, the male with the black T-Shirt suddenly turns to Michael and punches him in 
the face with his right hand, connecting with Michael’s left cheek, where Michael is seen to fall to the floor and 
lose consciousness briefly. 
The male makes off by walking further up the road and is captured on CCTV. The male whom he had initially 
had a verbal altercation with was also walking in this direction slowly behind. Police can be seen to approach 
in a van/mini bus with blue lights. The vehicle stops near the male at which point he chases the other male 
and is seen to punch him in the face in the middle of the road, right in front of Police. This male falls to the 
floor and also loses consciousness. 
Police have detained the aggressor/suspect for both incidents on the floor in the road, where officers have 
also been assaulted. 
The injuries, as a result of these offences, constitute GBH and ABH.  
 
The male was described as heavily intoxicated and admitted in interview to have drank far too much to the 
point that he has blacked out and doesn’t remember what happened. 
 
Engagement was made with the venue by means of a telephone call to check on the welfare of Michael. 
Officers have attended and obtained CCTV footage of the incident for review, with no subsequent follow up 
letter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
18th March 2023 
 
3305645/23 - GBH with Intent,  
3305640/23 – Affray 
CAD 519/18MAR23 
 
Police have been called following disorder taking place in the High Street at 0130hrs, where several males 
were seen to be fighting. 
One Male has received a stab wound to his abdomen, with another being treated by LAS to a possible acid 
attack, where he had been sprayed in the face by a noxious substance squirted from a Lucozade bottle. 
Various other parties were involved, however, made off on sight of Police. 
Following review of Local Authority and venue CCTV, it has been established that many of the group involved 
had been inside the Bridge Bar for a considerable time prior, with many bypassing the front desk and not 
scanned in utilising Club-Scan, with some also not having been searched at all. Those who had, had a very 
basic cursory search consisting of a bag inspection, without the removal of any articles, and lighting brushing 
against clothing nearby to visible pockets. 
At one point a Door Supervisor has called out to one of the males to return to the desk to scan in, however, 
the male refuses, and nothing further is done. 
The venue operate a strict dress code policy of no hats, man-bags, hoodies or sportswear which is advertised 
both on their website and at both entrances to the venue. These were breached multiple times by various 
patrons frequenting the venue throughout the course of the evening. 
The venue have openly breached their own policies to make allowances for certain patrons to enter the 
venue, many of whom were involved in the disorder and either bypassed door staff without being searched, or 
by passed the Club Scan system to avoid detection, showing a lack of control by door staff and management 
at the venue, both of whom openly witnessed these actions. Many of these people were also observed to 
have an overly friendly relationship with staff at the venue. 
Members of this group are seen through the course of the evening coming and going from the venue, where 
they exit via the High St end and proceed to have a cigarette. On occasion groups are seen to walk off 
camera and are not being monitored by door security. There is no search on re-entry in place at the venue 
upon their return. 
During the incident, members of the group are seen to be involved and return back to the venue, one of whom 
was spraying a substance at someone in the road, this is nearby to the entrance of the venue where door staff 
are situated. This male was allowed to go straight back in to the venue unchallenged. 
Door staff all enter the venue and lock the outside door due to safety concerns due to visibility of a knife. 
Moments later the same male has rallied a group together inside the venue and approach the door, where a 
Door Supervisor opens the door and lets them rush/spill out in to the street, one of whom has pulled his t-shirt 
over his head in an attempt to obscure his identity. This male had also bypassed the club scan machine on 
entry that evening and does not show up on the club scan report supplied by the venue. 
There were also persons admitted to the venue without any form of identification used, where details cannot 
be verified. 
The male who received stab wounds was also in the venue that evening. Upon engagement with Police and 
LAS, it was clear that he was heavily intoxicated. 
Officers have reviewed the CCTV and identified several persons who are party to the disorder, one of whom is 
only 19 years of age, despite the venue operating an over 21’s venue. This male has also breached dress 
code conditions, is not on the records for club scan for the evening and was not searched on entry.  
 
CCTV from the venue was requested, whereby, it was established that 5 minutes of footage were absent for 
the outside area of the venue between 0130hrs – 0136hrs, which coincidentally is the exact time of the 
incident, and would arguably offer the best evidence of offences. In breach of their current licence conditions, 
as highlighted below: 
 
12. The premises will have an approved, effective and well managed CCTV system, installed/maintained by an 
NST – Nacoos Gold Standard/SSAIB registered installer. The system installed shall be subject to a regular 
maintenance contract to ensure it is always fully operational, as stipulated/recommended by the installer. 
 
13. The system must be in working condition, in use and recording at all times that licensable activities are taking 
place (and whilst people remain on the premises). It must be able to record in all lighting conditions and the 
images recorded must be of a good evidential standard. These images must be kept on a secure database and be 



 
 
capable of being downloaded on to removable media. A member of staff must be present at all times who can 
both operate the system and supply copies of these images on request to either the Police, Council or other 
authorised officer. The recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days. 
20th March 2023  
 
Police Engagement/Site visit and letter (RDM/3) 
 
Police Licensing Dept attended the venue on Monday 20th March 2023, where CCTV was requested and 
partially reviewed on site as well as discussing dress codes, which were obviously not being adhered to. 
Officers also queried that having conducted intelligence checks on telephone calls made to Police, there are 
no records of the venue or any member of staff contacting the Police, where Phil Trump was able to show a 
5min 34sec recording period on one of the venues telephone devices, where the venue were on the Phone to 
Police, however, were unable to get through. 
 

29th March 2023  
 
Police Engagement/Site visit and letter (RDM/4 and RDM/5) 
 
CCTV was collected on Thursday 23rd March 2023, with officers re-attending again on Wednesday 29th March 
2023 to collect internal CCTV of the venue, with our interaction being recorded on body worn video, exhibited 
as RDM/4.  
During the course of this meeting, Police proposed the following measures: 
 

‐ Reducing operating hours from 0300hrs to 0200hrs with a last entry of 0030hrs. 
‐ Closure of the High St entrance and to operate solely from the Beckeham JCN entrance on Rectory 

Road to assist with public safety. 
‐ Conditional Search on re- entry. 
‐ Implementing a strict dress code policy. 
‐ No ID/No Entry. 
‐ Employing an independent/accredited door team. 

 
These additional measures are both necessary and relevant to promote the licensing objectives of public 
protection and the prevention of crime and disorder.  
 
Reducing the last entry hours and closing times will reduce footfall at the entrance to Bridge Bar when other 
similar surrounding venues conclude their business. 
Members of the public were seen standing in the street intoxicated, with both the entrance to the venue, foyer 
of the venue and queue outside of the venue merging to such an extent that you cannot clearly see, or make 
out who has been in the venue and who hasn’t. 
Closure to the high street entrance will also aid public safety, by keeping pedestrian foot traffic to a minimum 
on a busy, narrow high street, as well as allowing for the venue to manage its Search Policy & smoking area 
more effectively. 
Conditional search on re-entry is a policy that the venue had adopted to all of its staff in November 2022 
following an incident whereby a staff member is seen to hit a member of the public with a knuckle duster. All 
documents and were provided to Police on 16th November 2022. 
This policy needs to be implemented to patrons too in relation to public safety. 
Persons are seen to leave the venue, walk out of sight and return minutes later completely unchallenged. 
Implementing a strict dress code Policy will detract those who undermine the venue from attending. Which is 
wholly apparent from provided CCTV footage.  
Providing identification on entry, and when scanned in provides an evidential foot print of attendance at the 
venue, which will support all 4 licensable objectives.  
Employing an independent accredited door team allows for flexibility and movement of staff where standards 
fall short of what is expected.  
 
Following attendance a letter was drafted covering the above topics. Exhibited as RDM/5 
 
 



 
 
 
3rd April 2023  
 
Bridge Bar letter of response (RDM/6) 
 
The Police have since had further engagement with the venue, and are in receipt of a letter dated 3rd April 
2023, whereby the venue have requested that the High Street entrance remain open to allow for an over 25’s 
cocktail lounge, with the downstairs operating as an Over 21’s Nightclub; requesting an extension to last entry 
times at the venue; and requesting that they continue to manage their own door team, despite most recent 
and historic issues that have resulted in serious injury and criminal procedures. 

Please note, that due to the on-going live criminal investigation, a copy of some of the crime reports are not 
being provided at this time. The relevant information is however summarised in this statement. A heavily 
redacted report can be provided upon request if required.  

If submitted I will exhibit the following crime reports as follows: 

RDM/7 – 3323158/22, glassing incident on 13th November 2022 

RDM/8 – 3325746/22 – Road Traffic Incident involving Bus on 18th December 2022 

 

Public safety   

The venue operate a smoking area on the footpath on the High St, by the entrance to their venue. There is 
also a queueing system in place at the point. The pathway is quite narrow and with other local venues, the 
footfall often spills in to the road causing safety concerns for pedestrians who are also under the influence of 
alcohol which only exasperates the issue further. 

As mentioned above, a male has been ejected from the venue in to the path of oncoming traffic, whereby, he 
has sustained injuries that could have been far worse. 

This male was apparently being ejected due to being too heavily intoxicated, with further reports suggesting 
similar issues, whereby, both emergency workers, staff and members of the public have all been assaulted. 

The Police strongly believe that due to the ineffective/poorly managed queueing system, merging with the 
smoking area it has been identified that persons are able to access the venue without being searched or 
being scanned in utilising club scan, which can result in weapons, drugs or other prohibited material being 
brought in to the venue unchallenged. 

 
At this point in the submission, the Police would like to refer you to your Statement of Licensing Policy: 

SEC 31 of the Bromley Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 – 2026 

The Licensing Authority has instructed its officers to adopt a zero-tolerance approach to offences and 
breaches of licence conditions. In practice this means that licensing officers will investigate significant 
complaints alleging breaches of the Act or licence conditions and act on all sources of reliable intelligence 
(including local residents and businesses) with a view to establishing if offences have been committed. Such 
matters may include: 

 • Unauthorised licensable activities or breach of licence conditions 

 • Allowing disorderly conduct on licensed premises  

• Sale of alcohol to children and the consumption of alcohol by children  

• Sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk where licensing officers have such evidence, they have a range of 
enforcement options including: 



 
 
• Offering advice /guidance (verbal or written)  

• Informal written warnings 

• Formal cautions  

• Prosecutions  

• Review of Premises Licences where there are problems associated with crime and disorder, public safety, 
public nuisance or the protection of children from harm  

• Closure of premises that are experiencing or are likely to experience crime and disorder or public nuisance. 

The Police would also like to refer you to the revised guidance under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003: 

11.10 Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems identified at 
premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning of their concerns and the need for 
improvement, and where possible they should advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to 
take to address those concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a 
decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing objectives should be 
encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this cooperation. 

 

Bromley Police Licensing regularly engage with the venue, and conduct visits where deemed necessary. 
During the above listed incidents the Police have highlighted several issues inclusive of; intoxication levels, 
defective CCTV cameras at varying locations during disorder, lack of engagement with local residents through 
scheduling of regular meetings, as well as identifying failings within door security, in-effective queuing 
systems, poor/no searches taking place, use of force and not implementing use of Club Scan, all of which are 
agreed conditions within their current licence.  

During the most recent face to face engagement, there was also misleading information provided to Police 
about club-scan, as well as initially being informed by the venue that no patrons from the venue were involved 
in the disorder and defective CCTV at crucial locations. 

The Police are of the opinion that the premises has failed to comply with the current conditions within the 
licence and when engaged with, they have dismissed most of the recommendations.  As such, the Police 
have no confidence that the venue will adhere to any new conditions that could be added by the Licensing 
Sub-Committee. Because of this, the Police ask the Licensing Sub-Committee to revoke the current Premises 
Licence. 

The Police thank the Bromley Licensing Sub-Committee for its consideration of these matters and am happy 
to assist with any further clarification if required. 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

PC Ryan Mills 1789SN 

Bromley Police Licensing Officer 



 
 

 
Bromley Borough 
Licensing Office 

  
 
Mr Orris 
Bridge Bar 
2‐4 High St 
Beckenham 
BR3 4XS 
 
 
 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public Safety

 
Bromley Police Station  
High Street 
Bromley 
BR1 1ER 
Telephone: 07880264519 
                  

 
Email: ryan.mills4@met.police.uk 
 

16/11/22 

 

 
 
18/00068/LMPRE 

 
Re: Police Visit on 16/11/22 
 
 
Dear Mr Orris 
 
On Sunday 13th November 2022 at 0023hrs Police have been called to ‘The 
Bridge Bar’, 2-4 High St, Beckenham where a male had been assaulted by a 
female inside the venue, upon arrival a further incident had taken place outside 
which took precedence. 
An allegation of Assault by door staff, with one said to be using an offensive 
weapon, namely a knuckleduster. 
The incident had been recorded and was viewed by Police on scene. This has 
since been circulated via mainstream social media platforms. 
 
On Wednesday 16th November PC Dandridge and PC Mills attended the 
premises alongside Bromley Council Licensing to view the CCTV footage and to 
discuss the incident with yourselves. 
 
From viewing the CCTV it has been established that one of the external cameras 
nearest to the entrance door was defective, and could not provide clear/legible 
footage. This is said to have been water damaged a couple weeks prior and is 
due to be repaired this coming Friday. 
 



As it stands the CCTV in its current state would not comply with your license 
conditions: 
 
‘12. The Premises will have an approved, effective and well managed CCTV system, installed/maintained by 

an NST – Nacoss Gold Standard/SSAIB registered installer. The system installed shall be subject to a 

regular maintenance contract to ensure it is always fully operational, as stipulated/recommended by the 

installer. 

13. The system must be in working condition, in use and recording at all times that licensable activities are 

taking place (and whilst people remain on the premises). It must be able to record in all lighting conditions 

and the images recorded must be of a good evidential standard. These images must be kept on a secure 

database and be capable of being downloaded onto removable media. A member of staff must be present at 

all times who can both operate the system and supply copies of these images on request to either the 

Police, Council or other authorised Officer. The recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days.’ 

The video shared online clearly shows one particular door staff member 
repeatedly kick a male whilst on the floor, as well as repeatedly punch another 
from behind, before being seem to remove an article from his right pocket, put it 
over his right knuckles, before running up to a male with his back turned and 
punch him in the head whilst he was walking away, as another staff member 
kicks him in the stomach. 

This male with the offensive weapon is also wearing a dark jacket, and cannot be 
clearly identifiable as door staff, where his SIA badge is not at all visible.  

PC Mills and PC Dandridge alongside Council officers have spoken at length 
regarding the necessity to remove the two highlighted Door supervisors from the 
venue immediately as well as the need to replace all door staff at the venue and 
to utilise a reputable external SIA security company to provide experienced staff. 

Discussions also took place regarding a conditional staff search on entry/re-entry 
and exit from the venue following the highlighted issues. 

Officers have also reviewed CCTV of the initial assault for which the Police were 
called, whereby a female had thrown a glass, which has hit a male patron on the 
head and caused injury. 

With the impending World cup dates fast approaching, officers have also 
suggested whether planning on showing the Football or not, that Polycarbonate 
glasses are utilised to reduce the risk of injury accidental or otherwise, during a 
period where venue volume could be significantly higher and behaviour may 
become more volatile. 



A meeting will be arranged to take place in the coming month to assess the 
effectiveness of the changes made. 

If you have an questions regarding the above or need further advice please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing 
Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your Premises License 
and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of offences 
under the ‘Act’ 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
PC Mills 
Licensing Officer 
Bromley Police Station 
07880264519 

 

 



 
 

 
Bromley Borough 
Licensing Office 

  
 
Mr Chapman & Mr Orris 
Bridge Bar 
2‐4 High St 
Beckenham 
BR3 4XS 
 
 
 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public Safety

 
Bromley Police Station  
High Street 
Bromley 
BR1 1ER 
 
                  

 
Email: 
Tina.dandridge@met.police.uk 
 

14/02/23 

 

 
 
21/01021/LMPRE 

 
Re: Police Visit on 11/02/23 
 
 
Dear Mr Chapman & Mr Orris 
 
On Saturday 11th February 2023 PC Dandridge and PC Mills attended Bridge Bar 
in order to conduct a full compliance visit. 
 
After observing the door team working the entrance to the premises and having a 
walk around inside the venue we went to the office area with Phil Trump where 
we conducted a full compliance check of the Premise Licence 21/01021/LMPRE.  
 
Two breaches of the premises were identified as follows: 
 
Condition 28: The premises shall maintain a dedicated telephone line which 
residents can call at any time up to half an hour after closing time of the 
premises 
 
Phil Trump gave us a business card which was a residents hotline with the 
telephone number 07483135416 and the following wording written on it 
“Available during trading hours and up to half an hour after closing “However the 
mobile phone was not available to see and Phil Trump admitted it was not turned 
on or charged up but was usually checked every few days. He also mentioned 



that he was aware that one resident definitely had the hotline number.  PC 
Dandridge explained that this phone must be on and active as per condition 28. 
 
Condition 29: The premises licence holder shall hold a meeting with the 
local community at least quarterly. Details of the meeting shall be provided 
to local residents association and shall be clearly displayed at both 
entrances to the premises.  
 
Phil Trump admitted that these meetings have not taken place for some time. PC 
Dandridge explained that if this condition was no longer relevant or required that 
it could be removed by way of a minor variation. 
 
It was then explained to us by Phil Trump that the management had been in 
discussions and had decided to withdraw the application to vary the Premises 
Licence. A meeting is to be arranged with the venue operators, police and 
council to discuss the operation of the premises moving forward. 
 
If you have an questions regarding the above or need further advice please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing 
Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your Premises License 
and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of offences 
under the ‘Act’ 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
PC Tina Dandridge 
Licensing Officer 
Bromley Police Station 
07769435285 

 

 



 
 

 
Bromley Borough 
Licensing Office 

  
 
Mr Orris 
Bridge Bar 
2‐4 High St 
Beckenham 
BR3 4XS 
 
 
 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public Safety

 
Bromley Police Station  
High Street 
Bromley 
BR1 1ER 
Telephone: 07880264519 
                  

 
Email: ryan.mills4@met.police.uk 
 

21/03/2022 

 

 
 
18/00068/LMPRE 

 
Re: Police Visit on 20/03/23 
 
 
Dear Mr Orris 
 
On Saturday 18th March 2023 at 0130hrs various calls have been made to Police 
from members of the public, as well as being picked up on CCTV in relation to 
large scale disorder taking place on High Street, Beckenham nearby to Bridge 
Bar/Patricks Bar. 
Upon review of CCTV footage from both the Local Authority and from yourselves 
it has been established that a number of those involved have come from inside 
your venue. 
From the context of the calls made and footage available, it is clear to see that 
both bladed articles and noxious substances are being used. 
One of the males seen to use a spray bottle believed to contain a noxious 
substance is also seen to enter your venue following the disorder. 
 
A number of males are also seen to ‘rush’ out of the venue to carry on the 
disorder before returning minutes later and re-entering unchallenged, despite one 
attempting to obscure his identity by having his T-Shirt/Jumper pulled up over his 
face. 
 



The fact that these males are seen to leave the venue and re-gain access 
without challenge is quite concerning, as prohibited articles/objects could quite 
easily be carried in to your venue. 
 
One male patron from your venue who was clearly heavily intoxicated with 
suggestion that he is also heavily under the influence of other substances has 
been injured as a result of the disorder, whereby he has received a stab wound 
to his stomach. He is seen to return to Bridge Bars entrance and upon being 
unable to gain access has smashed the door by hitting and kicking it, prior to 
picking up a pole at the entrance which he throws in the road in front of him. 
 
The dress code has also raised concerns as both Hats, ‘Man Bags’ and hoodies 
were seen to be used by several attendees at the venue including the male who 
was using the noxious spray despite dress code conditions clearly displayed on 
both front and back doors prohibiting both articles of clothing, as well as Trainers 
and T-Shirts also being worn. 
 
A request has been made for Club Scan Records to be retrieved for the evening 
of Friday 17th March 2023 – Last Entry times at 0130hrs on Saturday 18th March 
2023. 
On attendance on the 20th March 2023 sadly these records were unavailable due 
to technical difficulty. I am of the understanding that these records should be 
available in the coming days. 
 
As it stands, without the capability to review the Club Scan records, and without a 
thorough review  of CCTV to assist with our investigation, and the fact that the 
disorder has taken place around last entry times for your venue and closing times 
for neighbouring venues, it has been agreed by Police and Council to utilise 
Condition 11. Of your licence conditions and implement an earlier last entry time 
of 0000hrs until further notice. 
 
A meeting will be arranged to take place in the coming weeks to assess the 
effectiveness of the changes made. 

If you have an questions regarding the above or need further advice please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing 
Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your Premises License 
and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of offences 
under the ‘Act’ 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
PC Mills 
Licensing Officer 



Bromley Police Station 
07880264519 



 
 

 
Bromley Borough 
Licensing Office 

  
 
Mr Orris 
Bridge Bar 
2‐4 High St 
Beckenham 
BR3 4XS 
 
 
 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public Safety

 
Bromley Police Station  
High Street 
Bromley 
BR1 1ER 
Telephone: 07880264519 
                  

 
Email: ryan.mills4@met.police.uk 
 

30/03/2022 

 

 
 
18/00068/LMPRE 

 
Re: Police Visit on 29/03/23 
 
 
Dear Mr Orris 
 
On 29th March 2023 myself and PC Mills attended Bridge Bar and met with 
Michael Chapman, Phil Trump and yourself to further discuss the incident that 
took place on Saturday the 18th March 2023 following the initial review of the 
Club Scan records and some of the CCTV that had been provided to Police. 
 
The following observations that we made were explained to you: 
 
Some people seen entering into the venue were not detailed on the Club 
Scan records provided and CCTV verified that they had not had any ID 
scanned into the Club Scan device. 
 
The Club Scan records show that two males who entered were ID scanned 
and shown to be aged 20 years old which is below the venues age policy of 
21 years however they did not leave the venue and were allowed entry. 
Another male who I recognised and know to be 19yrs old was seen to enter 
the venue without having any ID scanned or searched. 
 



The CCTV footage provided to Police from Camera CH01 is completely 
missing any details between the hours of 0130hrs and 0136hrs which is 
during the time that the incident concerned took place. 
 
The CCTV footage shows that people were leaving the venue and often 
going out of sight of the door team before returning back and entering into 
the venue again unchallenged or being re searched by the door team. 
 
The venue operates a dress code which is signposted at entry points and 
on social media stating No Hats, Hoodies, Man Bags, Sportswear, joggers, 
tracksuits however CCTV shows that this dress code was not adhered to 
with many people entering in breach of the dress code. 
 
CCTV also shows that the door team appear to be over friendly with people 
attending. The general searching of customers entering the venue was of a 
poor standard with some bypassing security completely and walking into 
the premises unsearched.  
 
CCTV clearly identifies that there was very little control on the main 
entrance with customers at times able to do as they wanted and ignoring 
the door team. During the time that the incident was taking place and at the 
point the venues doors had been locked several people were seen to “rush 
“towards the doors which were then opened by door staff and the group 
entered into the street where they continued to cause disorder. 
 
CCTV shows a male wearing a white hoodie and a man bag leave the venue 
and moments later is seen running in the street within sight of the door 
team spraying a liquid into people’s faces. This male was then allowed 
back into the venue without being challenged or searched again. 
 
A male who had entered the venue and then left during the incident was 
stabbed outside the main entrance. This male was seen on Police Body 
Worn Cameras and CCTV to be drunk, aggressive and possibly under the 
influence of other substances. This male was seen to smash the front door 
of the premises however this matter has not yet been reported to Police 
despite the male concerned being easily identified. 
 
After taking into account all of the above and in addition to the other incidents we 
spoke about including when a patron was ejected by door staff and went into the 
path of a double decker bus directly outside of the entrance to the premises and 
the incident that took place where two members of the door team were identified 
as assaulting a male, one using a knuckleduster and one by kicking him the 
following measures/ additions / changes to the Premise Licence are considered 
necessary and proportionate in order to promote the licensing objectives : 
 
A last entry time of 0030hrs and a closing time of 0200hrs. 



A SIA accredited Door Team to be put into place at the premises 
A dress code to be adhered to of no hats, hoodies, man bags, sportswear. 
A search to be completed for any re-entry to the premises 
A No ID / No Entry policy  
The rear entrance of the venue to be used for entry / exit which would be 
easier to control than the current High Street entry point , provide a safer 
location for the smoking area and reduce the risk of any issues 
surrounding public safety. 
 
These could be implemented by way of a variation and we would respectfully ask 
that you let us know if this is an option for you by 3rd April 2023. 
As discussed during our meeting the other option is for Police to submit a review 
of the Premise Licence. 
 
If you have an questions regarding the above or need further advice please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
The Metropolitan Police as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing 
Act 2003 reserves the right to initiate a Review of your Premises License 
and take enforcement action with reference to the commission of offences 
under the ‘Act’ 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
PC Dandridge and PC Mills  
Licensing Officers 
Bromley Police Station 
 

 

 



  

 
  
  
  

BridgeBar  
2-4 High Street  

Beckenham  
Kent  

BR3 1AZ  
Bromley Police Station   
High Street  
Bromley  
BR1 1ER  
  
03/04/2023  
  
  
Re: Police Visit on 29/03/23  
  
  
Dear PC Dandridge and PC Mills,  
  
Thank-you for coming to see us on 29/03/2023 and for your follow up letter dated 30/03/2023. As 
discussed at the meeting I wanted to reiterate in writing that we are deeply frustrated and angry about the 
events that happened on the 18/03/2023 and wanted to once again reassure you that I am not taking the 
events (or the repercussions) lightly. I fully understand and respect both the police and the councils stance 
in this matter and are looking to actively work with you both in order to ensure that this never happens 
again.   
  
The problems that we have had have led us to seriously reconsider the current business model and as such 
we have decided to completely change the avenue that we are currently on. As such, upstairs is now 
currently closed and we are in the process of refurbing to re-launch as a cocktail lounge. We are increasing 
the amount of seating available and reducing the available dancefloor area to create a more intimate and 
relaxed atmosphere. This would allow us to open earlier and attract a better class of customer and 
therefore we would no longer rely on attracting those that have left other venues at closing. It would also 
allow us to monitor and assess intoxication levels more effectively of customers as we would be looking to 
become their first port of call. All bar/floor staff will be expected to complete and pass additional training 
courses which will include the following:  
  
Drinkaware Alcohol Vulnerability Awareness – designed by Drinkaware and accredited by BIIAB (British 
Institute of Innkeeping Awarding Body).  
  
Drugs Awareness – accredited by BIIAB  



  
Drink Spiking Awareness - accredited by BIIAB  
  
As discussed, the dress code was immediately changed and is now being strictly enforced to ensure a 
smarter clientele is present. In order to ease congestion at the entrance upstairs we will be looking at 
moving the ID scanner from its current location (inside reception) and situating it at the entrance point thus 
eliminating any potential pinch points should there be any issues with someone’s ID and therefore speed 
up the entry process. In relation to smokers, we would limit the numbers allowed out at any point so they 
can be properly marshalled and all would be re-searched as a condition of re-entry. Having the upstairs 
entrance is crucial for the new direction we are trying to go simply because of the presence on the High 
Street, without this it simply won’t work.  
 
I would also respectfully ask if you can meet us in the middle with regards to the last entry time. By pulling 
the time back by an hour it has a huge financial impact at a time where we simply cannot afford it. The time 
it takes to re-educate customers (both new and old) to a change in last entry is a long process and I hope 
that you would allow us to change that to 0100 instead (thus a reduction of half an hour). Although this will 
still result in a financial hit, it gives us a chance to be able to mitigate some of those losses as well as making 
the process of re-education slightly easier.       
  
In relation to the door team, we are looking to extensively re-train them as well as replacing anybody that is 
below standard. We have so far received nearly 200 applications to our job advert placed on indeed.com 
and are currently in the process of whittling them down to the most suitable/experienced. We are against 
the idea of employing an agency for numerous reasons, principle of which is the cost involved in making the 
current staff redundant and the increased hourly cost in employing agency staff. We have also seen from 
other venues that the quality and experience of some of the staff provided would make them unsuitable.  
 
The other changes that you have suggested to be made to the premises license I will accept and implement 
with your guidance via a variation.    
  
  
Yours sincerely  
  
  

  
  
  
Jason Orriss  
General Manager  
  
  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

General Information 
 

 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 1 of 42 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: SNBCU SN Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SUN 13/11/2022 00:34  
Committed to Date: SUN 13/11/2022 00:34  
Reported Date: SUN 13/11/2022 00:34  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
PY 
 

Borough Branch 

  
  
  
  
  
Service Area (Historical) 

MU Created by Mobile User  
VR Body Worn Video Devices  
  
  
  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: DURNALL Initials: R 
Warrant Number: 261375 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:    
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: SNBCU SN Basic Command Unit 
Allocated Date/Time: 13/11/2022 02:30   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   13/11/2022 02:30 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   19/11/2022 13:49 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
      
 
OIC Supervisor:   PS1461SN/234499 PA STAINES 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? Y 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 
Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? Y 
No. of Suspects Present: 1 
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

General Information 
 

 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 2 of 42 CRIS Live 

No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CAD 000251/13NOV22 13/11/2022 02:29 PC            /261375  R  DURNALL 
 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 3 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 0 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 1 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   

Completed by:      



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

General Information 
 

 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 3 of 42 CRIS Live 

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Footage 261375  N  https://met.uk.eviden

ce.com 
initial account from SUS 

2 BWV Footage 234499  N  https://met.uk.eviden
ce.com 

initial account from VIW/1 

 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 
Venue 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 4 of 42 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
Bridge Bar,2-4,HIGH STREET, 
BECKENHAM,BR3 1AZ 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: PY Local Id: PY08 Grid Ref: 537440,169823 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): CO Other Shop     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? Y 
CCTV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police     
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
    
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 5 of 42 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  1 Of: 3 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s): V       Total Witness: 2  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body?  Title: MR 
Surname:   
Co./Forenames:  
Date of Birth: WITHHELD Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From: Over 18 To:   
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance: 0 Self Class Ethnicity:   N4 Person declines to define ethnicity 
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
WITHHELD 
GLU: WITHHELD Local ID:  WITHHELD  GridRef:  WITHHELD  
Home Intelligence Unit: WITHHELD 
 
PCM: P CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:  WITHHELD   Business:  WITHHELD  
Mobile:  WITHHELD Other:  WITHHELD  
Email:  WITHHELD 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 6 of 42 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HC Minor  
Injury Description: head wound 
Description/Dress: 
Cut to top of head 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 261375  PC       DURNALL R        13/11/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 234499  PS       STAINES PA        29/11/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 7 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
Police to reattend to gather statement 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Victims Code of Practice 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 8 of 42 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 1       Of: 3 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
EB VSS Not Appropriate 13/11/2022 221043 PC SMITH YJ                            
CN NL - Not Appropriate 13/11/2022 221043 PC SMITH YJ                            
HU VU-Suspect NFA/Elim 25/11/2022 209204 AINS BUCKLEY AC                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 29/11/2022 261375 PC DURNALL R                            
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 29/11/2022 234499 PS STAINES PA                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 9 of 42 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  2 Of: 3 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s):       W Total Witness: 2  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body?  Title: MR 
Surname:   
Co./Forenames:  
Date of Birth: WITHHELD Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From: Over 18 To:   
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance:  Self Class Ethnicity:    
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
WITHHELD 
GLU: WITHHELD Local ID:  WITHHELD  GridRef:  WITHHELD  
Home Intelligence Unit: WITHHELD 
 
PCM: P CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:  WITHHELD   Business:  WITHHELD  
Mobile:  WITHHELD Other:  WITHHELD  
Email:  WITHHELD 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 10 of 42 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? N 
 261375  PC       DURNALL R        13/11/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl?  
          
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 11 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 12 of 42 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  3 Of: 3 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s):       W Total Witness: 2  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body?  Title: MISS 
Surname:  
Co./Forenames: 
Date of Birth: WITHHELD Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From: Over 18 To:   
Sex: F  
Ethnic Appearance:  Self Class Ethnicity:    
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
WITHHELD 
GLU: WITHHELD Local ID:  WITHHELD  GridRef:  WITHHELD  
Home Intelligence Unit: WITHHELD 
 
PCM: P CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:  WITHHELD   Business:  WITHHELD  
Mobile:  WITHHELD Other:  WITHHELD  
Email:  WITHHELD 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 13 of 42 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:    
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months?  
Is V willing for VSS to be informed?  
V Code of Practice Applicable? N 
 261375  PC       DURNALL R        13/11/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl?  
          
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 14 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Suspect Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 15 of 42 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:  1          Of:  1 Currently Eliminated?    Y 
 
Possibly identical to  
Suspect No(s):  
CAIT Subject No:   
 
Names 
 
Case Class: SU Suspected 
Surname Used:   
Forenames Used:  
PNC Surname:   
PNC Forename:  
Maiden Name:  
 
Alias Surname 
 
 
 
Alias Forenames 
 
 
 
Nickname 
 
 
 
 
Info Markers 
 
Do you want to create an Accused record?     Accused Created:   Accused No: 0 
 
PNC Status: T 
CRO Result:  
PNC Result:  
 
Suspect considers they have a disability? N 
Disability Category:  
 
Warning Signal Type On PNC? 
 
 
Created by: PC            /261375  R  DURNALL   
Date/Time: 13/11/2022 03:05 
 
Last Updated by:    
Date/Time:  
  
Personal Details 
 
Date of Birth:            Age Estimated:   
App. Age or From:   To:  40  
Sex: F  
Ethnic Appearance:   
Self Classified Ethnicity:    
Height Imperial:  Height Metric:  
Birth Place:  
Nationality(1):  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Suspect Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 16 of 42 CRIS Live 

Nationality(2):  
Passport No 1:   
Passport No 2:  
Dress:    
Composite Description:   N 
Religion:  
Occupation:  
School or College:  
 
GLU:    Local ID:    Grid Ref:     
Details of ID Docs:   
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Suspect Details 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 17 of 42 CRIS Live 

Personal Description 
 
Hair 
Desc:          Colour:          Texture:    
Facial Hair 
Type:                  Colour:                   Features:    
Eye Colour Left:   Eye Colour Right:  
Spectacles?  Spectacles Type:  
Eyebrows:  
Voice:  Accent:  
Photo-Fit Ref:  Build:  
 
 
Marks/Scars 
 
Type/Position 
 
 
Address 
 
Suspect’s Address is same as VEN ?  
 
Address: 
 
GLU:   PY Local ID:   PY22 Grid Ref:    
Home Intelligence Unit:    PY BROMLEY AND ORPINGTON 
Frequents:     
 
Contact Details: 
Home:     Business:    
Mobile:   Other:    
Email:   
 
Known to Victim 
 
VIW Knows Suspect?    N 
 
Known by VIW No How Known 
    
 
Was the Victim or Witness aware the Suspect was arrested?   N 
 
VIW No. How Victim or Witness aware of arrest 
  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Suspect Elimination 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 18 of 42 CRIS Live 

Suspect No:   1        Of:   1 
Currently Eliminated?   Y 
 
Disposal 
 
Circulate PNC?  
 

Date 
Eliminated 

Reason Eliminated 
Method of 
Detection 

How Suspect 
Notified 

Date/Time 
Notified 

Notified By: 
Rank Div/D 

Number 
Warrant 
Number 

Initials Surname 

25/11/2022 NQ Victim 
unwilling to 
prosecute 

        

 
 

Date of 
Arrest 

Custody No Result 
Bail Return 
Date/Time 

Station 
Entered By: 

Entered 
Date/Time Rank 

Div/D 
Number 

Warrant 
Number 

Init’s Surname 

           
 
 
Identifiable By 
 
Identifiable By  
VIW No(s):  
 
 
Circulation 
 
Title Date Case No Date Cancelled 
 
 
Wanted Docket Ref No:  
ID by Witness Albums?  
Warrant Issued?  Date Warrant Issued:    



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Suspect Elimination 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 19 of 42 CRIS Live 

Conditions: 
 
 
BWV Usage 
 
Was BWV viewed prior to interview? N 
Reason not viewed: NA Not Applicable 
Was BWV shown in interview? N 
Reason not shown: NA Not Applicable 
Anticipated plea:  
Did BWV assist this investigation? N 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
Eliminated as Outstanding unril VIW confirms he will assist 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Support Services 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 20 of 42 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Support Services 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 21 of 42 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 
Features 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 22 of 42 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
MO Other feature 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Linked Crimes 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 23 of 42 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Classification 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 24 of 42 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: Cut head from flying glass flute 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 13/11/2022 02:29 
Current: S008/01 Y 13/11/2022 14:55 
Description: SUBSTANT./Wounding Amounting to GBH or Inflicting GBH (Inflicting Bodily 

Harm with or Without Weapon) 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 13/11/2022 14:55 
 By: PC      174TP /221043  YJ SMITH 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Classification 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 25 of 42 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:  
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/01 Y  U 16 Susp id; V not 

support; evidential 
difficulties. 

02/02/2023 
13:57:00 

 02/02/2023 
13:57:00 

PC      814TP /242078  A  
ROYSTON 

 
 Confirmed Date: 13/11/2022 14:55 
 Confirmed By: PC      174TP /221043  YJ SMITH 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Classification 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 26 of 42 CRIS Live 

Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 
All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S008/01 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 13/11/2022 14:55:00 PC      174TP /221043  YJ SMITH 

 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 
Messages 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 27 of 42 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 28 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
13/11/2022 03:05 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
This report was created using the CRIS app. 
 
IMMEDIATE AND FAST TRACK ACTIONS 
 
CAD: 000251/13NOV22 
Offence: 008/06 ABH 
Committed from 13 Nov 2022 00:34 to 00:34 
Reported: 13 Nov 2022 00:34 
Venue of offence: Bridge Bar, 2-4,  High Street, BECKENHAM, BR3 1AZ 
Borough where offence took place: PY 
TOA: 0035 
 
Officers attending 
Officer Name: PC DURNALL 
 
Offence Summary and Officer's Initial Actions: 
CAD 251/13NOV22 
Officers attending PS STAINES 411SN, PC DURNALL 1144SN, PC NUTTER, 1892SN, PC 
NEWTON 1707SN, PC GREGORY 1606SN, PC SIMMONS 3556SN 
 
Dets await. 
 
CID contacted: No 
Supervisor/duty officer contacted: No 
Specialist team contacted: No 
 
 
VICTIM/S 
 
VIW 1: 
Name: MR 
Gender: Male 
Injury: head wound. 
Severity: HC Minor 
Description/Dress: Cut to top of head 
Is victim considered vulnerable: No 
Is victim repeat victim of crime in last 12 months: No 
Was victim given crime reference number: No 
Was victim given Victim Care Card: No 
Victim's account of the incident:  
 
 
ADDITIONAL WITNESSES/INFORMANTS 
 
VIW 2: 
Name: MR 
Gender: Male 
Age: 37 
Is witness/informant considered vulnerable: No 
Witness/Informant's account of the incident:  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 29 of 42 CRIS Live 

VIW 3: 
Name: MISS 
Gender: Female 
Age:  
Is witness/informant considered vulnerable: No 
Witness/Informant's account of the incident:  
 
 
SUSPECT/S 
 
Suspect 1: 
Name:  
Date of Birth:  
Age:  
Address:  
Suspect description: 
Sex: Female 
 
PNC Trace Status: NoTrace 
Suspect arrested: No 
Communication Needs: 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 30 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
13/11/2022 03:05 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
None 
 
 
 
PHYSICAL AND FORENSIC EVIDENCE 
 
CCTV available: Yes Details: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police 
Content of CCTV: CCTV from inside the venue viewed and shows the offence being committed. 
CCTV to be collected from venue at a later date 
Forensic opportunities: Forensics were considered however the glass had already been cleaned up by 
venue staff. Venue was also a full night club so crime scene was not put in place. 
 
 
LOCAL ENQUIRIES AND INITIAL SEARCH 
 
Local enquiries/House to House?: No 
 
 
ADDITIONAL LINES OF ENQUIRY 
 
 
 
SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
The investigation is not complete.  
The reason is:  further investigation is required 
The victim/s was informed of this decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
13/11/2022 03:05 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
T- Low.  
H- VIW/1 sustained injury from the incident. 
R- Low. SUS was removed from the venue and driven home by her husband  
I- Ongoing.  
V- VIW/1 injured. Both parties intoxicated.  
E- Officers attended venue  
+- SUS removed from venue and a caution plus three is to be arranged 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 31 of 42 CRIS Live 

Crime Report Creation: 261375 PC  R DURNALL (13/11/2022 02:29:41) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
13/11/2022 03:20 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
CAD 251/13NOV22 
 
Attending officers PC DURNALL 1144SN, PC NUTTER 1892SN, PC NEWTON 1707SN, PC 
SIMMONS 3556SN, PS STAINES 411SN, PC GREGORY 1606SN  
 
Officers from Bromley Town Centre Team attended a call to BRIDGE BAR, 2-4 HIGH STREET, 
BECKENHAM, BR3 1AZ whereby the CAD reported that 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 32 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
13/11/2022 03:20 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
security had a female detained after her having bottled a male. When officers attended the location the 
female, was standing outside in the smoking area with a female member of security. Officers escorted 
her out to the front of the club where they heard her account. She explained to officers that someone 
had picked her up in the club and to defend herself she went to throw her drink at that person, but 
ended up throwing the champagne flute. She appeared distressed and waited outside with officers in 
order for an account to be collated from the victim and in order for CCTV to be reviewed.   
 
Officers entered the premises and reviewed the CCTV footage which shows SUS inside the club on the 
upstairs floor in front of the bar. There is one moment where a male picks her up, after this she appears 
annoyed and slaps the male twice. She walks out of shot for approximately a couple of minutes and 
appears to point the male out who picked her up. She then proceeded to throw the champagne flute 
across the group of people in front of the bar. The flute then hits a different male, the victim, in his 
head. After reviewing the footage officers spoke with the victim and his brother in a separate side room 
in the upstairs of the club. Security had bandaged VIWS head, the wound itself being a cut to the head. 
VIW was accompanied by his brother. When officers spoke with VIW, he did not know what had 
happened and explained that he did not know who had thrown something at him but expressed he 
would be willing to provide at statement.  
 
It was apparent that all 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 33 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
13/11/2022 03:20 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
parties involved had been drinking and therefore were not suitable to be providing statements at this 
time. SUS has been invited into Bromley Police Station for a caution +3 interview at a time when she 
would be sober to provide a formal account of the incident. When invited in for an interview, SUS was 
now accompanied by her friend and her husband. Both their contact numbers have been recorded and 
husband proceeded to drive SUS home.  
 
VIW proceeded to wait for an ambulance to arrive to check him over. VIW will be contacted in regards 
to disclosure of his medical records as well as providing a statement. Forensics have been considered 
and no other persons were injured, all blood at the scene has been attributed to the victim. There is no 
scene to be declared as the incident happened in a busy night club. After reviewing CCTV of the 
incident at the scene, it is clear that at no point does the victim have direct contact with the suspect as 
the champagne flute is thrown. CCTV has currently been reviewed but is yet to be recovered by police; 
police have requested that the footage be saved for collection at a later stage.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
13/11/2022 04:37 
 
PS       219225  425SN  KA WARD 
 
** Supervision Entry** 
 
I have read this report and feel it meets minimum standards or NCRS. 
Report of ABH 
THRIVE Completed 
No statements taken from any party involved which could possibly lose evidence, OIC stated parties 
were all intoxicated.  
No medical from signed or mentioned 
No BWV- Serious offence stated, BWV should have been used.  
Awaits CCTV confirmation  
Parties known to continue investigation  
Secondary investigation is required   
Supervision 425SN     
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 34 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
13/11/2022 14:11 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
13/11/2022 14:54 
 
PC       221043  174TP  YJ SMITH 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
13/11/2022 14:55 
 
PC       221043  174TP  YJ SMITH 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
13/11/2022 16:08 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
Attempted to contact victim. Number rings through and no facility to leave answerphone messages. 
Purpose of contact to confirm VIW would be willing to provide a statement and arrange for attendance 
date. Attendance also required for update on injuries and completion of medical form 172.   
 
Will attempt to retry contact at a later time. 
 
 
 
 
 
13/11/2022 16:51 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
Attempted to contact victim's brother, goes straight to answerphone. 
 
 
 
 
 
17/11/2022 10:25 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 35 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
Attempted to call victim and his brother @10:20hrs on 17/11/2022 , no answer on both calls. Neither 
phone has rung, both appear switched off. Will attempt contact at a later time. 
 
 
 
 
 
18/11/2022 09:47 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
THRIVE as before 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Start of a Secondary investigation: 221043 PC 174TP YJ SMITH (13/11/2022 14:54:21) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
18/11/2022 09:57 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
Have spoken with the victim, who has confirmed he went to hospital and has been medically treated for 
the cut to his head. The process has been explained to him in terms of prosecuting and considering 
statements and attending court; He has requested he have some time to think about whether he wishes 
to prosecute. He has asked for a call back after 17:00 on Tues 22/11/2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
18/11/2022 10:04 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
Attempted to call suspect, to update her regarding the case; unfortunately the phone rang out after two 
attempted calls. Will try again at a later time. 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 36 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
20/11/2022 08:43 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
Called SUS yesterday to inform her that VIW wants a couple of days to think over whether he wants to 
proceed with the report or not. Informed her that officers will be in contact midweek to discuss whether 
she is required to attend for interview 
 
 
 
 
 
25/11/2022 19:05 
 
AINS     209204  168SN  AC BUCKLEY 
 
Eliminated as Outstanding unril VIW confirms he will assist 
 
No change to THRIVE 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Suspect 1 Eliminated: 209204 AINS 168SN AC BUCKLEY (25/11/2022 19:05:25) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
29/11/2022 13:02 
 
PC       259203         L  NUTTER 
 
VIW has been contacted at 12:50hrs on 29/11/22. He has expressed after having had some time to think 
about the incident, he does not wish to prosecute or progress the case any further. He has explained the 
cut wasn't big and there is no lasting damage. It was explained that he can have the CRIS number if he 
wanted to pursue any form of civil litigation however he declined. 
 
 
 
 
 
29/11/2022 13:06 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
SUS was contacted at 1255 hours regarding the progression of the report. Due to the victim being 
unwilling to prosecute, she was informed that she is no longer needed to attend BROMLEY POLICE 
STATION for an interview.  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 37 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Report can be closed 
 
 
 
 
 
29/11/2022 13:08 
 
PC       261375         R  DURNALL 
 
T- Low 
H- Low 
R- Low  
I- Complete. Victim not willing to proceed 
V- None 
E- Officers continued contact with both parties 
+- N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
29/11/2022 13:10 
 
PS       234499  1461SN PA STAINES 
 
OUTCOME 16  
 
I agree with the officers solvability assessment. The victim is unwilling to proceed with this matter and 
the suspect has been informed of this.  
 
This 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 38 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
29/11/2022 13:10 
 
PS       234499  1461SN PA STAINES 
 
report submitted for closure. 
 
 
 
 
 
29/11/2022 13:11 
 
PS       234499  1461SN PA STAINES 
 
T- Low 
H- Low 
R- Low  
I- Complete. Victim not willing to proceed 
V- None 
E- Officers continued contact with both parties 
+- N/A 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 234499 PS 1461SN PA STAINES (29/11/2022 13:10:51) 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Memo 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 39 of 42 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
Sent:    PC 259203  NUTTER L  
Noted:    PC 259203  NUTTER L  
Completed: PC 259203  NUTTER L  
Entered:  PS 219225 425SN WARD KA 
        Y 13/11/2022 13/11/2022                       13/11/2022 
Please confirm Medical form was signed 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC 261375  DURNALL R  
Noted:    PC 261375  DURNALL R  
Completed: PC 261375  DURNALL R  
Entered:  PS 219225 425SN WARD KA 
        Y 13/11/2022 13/11/2022                       13/11/2022 
Please add BWV- 
 
 
 
Sent:    PC 261375  DURNALL R  
Noted:    PC 261375  DURNALL R  
Completed: PC 261375  DURNALL R  
Entered:  AINS 209204 168SN BUCKLEY AC 
         26/11/2022 26/11/2022                       25/11/2022 
Non-OIC Changes: Details Of Investigation, Elimination 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Memo 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 40 of 42 CRIS Live 

Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 
Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Supervision 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 41 of 42 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: DURNALL Initials: R  
Wt/Pay No: 261375 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: 261375  DURNALL PC              R 
Date/Time: 13/11/2022 02:29 
Recording Unit: EAHQ 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? Y 
Initial entry checked by: PS       WARD 425SN  219225 
Date/Time: 13/11/2022 04:30 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

25/11/2022 19:04 AINS    168SN /209204  AC BUCKLEY 
 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PS      1461SN/234499  PA STAINES 
Date/Time: 29/11/2022 13:10 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: PC      814TP /242078  A  ROYSTON 
Date/Time: 02/02/2023 13:57 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
t1 ys 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

 
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 02/02/2023 13:57 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 02/02/2023 13:57 
By (Wt.No): 242078 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3323158/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Supervision 

28/04/2023 09:12 Page 42 of 42 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

General Information 
 

 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 1 of 39 CRIS Live 

Screening Decision: IN 
 
Main 
IU: SNBCU SN Basic Command Unit 
Crime Type: B H/O Crime Type: 1 
Allegation (Prefix):  
Allegation:  
Committed on/from Date: SUN 18/12/2022 00:01  
Committed to Date: SUN 18/12/2022 01:00  
Reported Date: SUN 18/12/2022 11:18  
How Notified: NP Phone Call to Police  
Restricted?                       By:  Date:  
Restriction Reason: 
 
 
Flags 
PY 
 

Borough Branch 

 TP Third Party Allegation 
  
Service Area (Historical) 

CJ Pass to TDIU (MetCC USE ONLY)  
TI (CRIB ONLY) T/phone Invest.  
TS T/Phone skeletal report made  
CH Created by CHS User  
VR Body Worn Video Devices  
 
OIC 
Is OIC Same As Reporting Officer ?  
Investigating Officer's Rank: PC 
Surname: KIBIRIGE Initials: S 
Warrant Number: 259393 Div/D Number:   Usual Relief:  S  
Duty: AA Borough Uniform 
Station/Branch: SNHQ 
Allocated Date/Time: 05/01/2023 10:09   
Allocation Noted?   Y Noted Date/Time:   05/01/2023 22:29 
BWV Noted?   Y BWV Noted Date/Time:   05/01/2023 22:29 
 
Previous OIC Details         
Usual Duty Station Allocated Date/Time Noted Date/Time BWV Noted 
Relief  Branch   Date/Time 
CIV   73584   C   JOHNSON    
 BB TP Central Unit SNBCU 18/12/2022 11:51 18/12/2022 11:51  
 
 
 
PC   METCHS1   CH   CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT    
 OA Other duty(Uniform) TPHQ 18/12/2022 11:18    
    
 
OIC Supervisor:   PS2642SN/216074 R STRAKER 
 
Press 
 
Suitable for Press? Y 
Restrictions:  
Is this a Specrim? N 
Date/Time:  
Was a Firearm Used? N 
Was other Weapon Used? N 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

General Information 
 

 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 2 of 39 CRIS Live 

Are there Terrorist Implications? N 
Was a Suspect present on Police arrival? N 
No. of Suspects Present:  
Was the Suspect(s) arrested? N 
No. of Suspects Arrested:  
 
Source System References 
 
Source System 
Name 

Source System 
Reference 

Entered Date/Time Entered By 

CHS 202212180027855 18/12/2022 11:18 PC            /METCHS1 CH CHS GENERIC 
ACCOUNT 

 
Totals 
 
Total Values: 
 
Stolen £:  Outstanding £:    Damaged £:    
Recovered £:    Damaged On Recovery £:    
 
Total: 
 
VIW(s): 2 Property 0 Vehicles(s): 1 
Accused: 0 Suspect(s): 0 CAIT Subject(s): 0 
 
Drugs/Fraud 
 
Is this CR for an arrest for possession etc. (not theft) of controlled drugs?  
If Fraudulent Use-Item Used: N 
 
 
DV/Hate Crime 

Is this a Hate Crime/Domestic Incident/Carer Abuse?  N 

 

Domestic Incident?   Forced Marriage?   

Honour Based Violence?   Hate Crime?  
Carer Abuse?  
 
 

Initial Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
Initial Risk Assessment Management Supervised?   
Completed by:  
 
Current Risk Assessment (SPECSS+):   

Completed by:  
 
 
Form 124D Completed?   



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

General Information 
 

 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 3 of 39 CRIS Live 

Completed by:      

 

Form124D Supervised?   

Completed by:  

 

Received by the CSU?        CSU Reference    

Completed by:  

 

 

LGBT Relationship?     

 

Category of Hate Crime 
 
Race?  

Faith/Religion/Belief?  Religion Name:  
Homophobia?  

Transphobia?  

Disability?  

Targeted because of Vulnerability?  

 

  

Digital Evidence 
 
Is there Body Worn Video content in this case? Y 
 
Audio/Visual Content 
 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
1 BWV Footage 229357 AML/01 Y  https://share.uk.evid

ence.com 
Interview with driver of 
bus 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

General Information 
 

 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 4 of 39 CRIS Live 

# AV Type WtNo Exhibit No Evidential Master Link/66 Content shows 
2 BWV Footage 259393 snk/01 Y  https://met.uk.eviden

ce.com 
Speaking to VIW2 on the 
night with LAS. 

 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 
Venue 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 5 of 39 CRIS Live 

Location 
 
OMPD?  
Address: 
O/S,Bridge Bar 2-4,HIGH STREET, 
BECKENHAM,KENT,BR3 1AZ 
Location Text: 
 
GLU: PY Local Id: PY08 Grid Ref: 537442,169550 
Watch Area:  
 
 
Main 
 
Location Type(s): FA Street     
 
Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? Y 
CCTV Options: CD CCTV Recovered By Police     
 
Approach:    
Entry Method:  
Entry Point:  
Exit Point:  
Security:  
Person On Premises?  
Other Info:  
 
 
Internal Transfer 
 
Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU 
18/12/2022 11:52 CIV            /73584      JOHNSON PY TPHQ 
   
 
 
Transfer From MPS 
 
Transfer from Met To:- 
Service:   
Station:  
Their Reference:  
 
Received By:- 
Rank:  
Number:  
Surname:  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 6 of 39 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  1 Of: 2 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s):    I   W Total Witness: 1  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body?  Title: MS 
Surname: DECLINED  
Co./Forenames: Declined 
Date of Birth: WITHHELD Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From: Over 18 To:   
Sex: F  
Ethnic Appearance: 0 Self Class Ethnicity:    
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
WITHHELD 
GLU: WITHHELD Local ID:  WITHHELD  GridRef:  WITHHELD  
Home Intelligence Unit: WITHHELD 
 
PCM: L CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:  WITHHELD   Business:  WITHHELD  
Mobile:  WITHHELD Other:  WITHHELD  
Email:  WITHHELD 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 7 of 39 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HD No Injury  
Injury Description:  
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? N No 
V Code of Practice Applicable? N 
 73584   CIV      JOHNSON C        18/12/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
Y METCHS1 PC       CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT CH 18/12/2022 
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl?  
          
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 8 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
No informant details - Declined. 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 9 of 39 CRIS Live 

VIW No:  2 Of: 2 Total - Victims: 1 
Role(s): V   I    Total Witness: 1  CAIT Subject No:   
 
Personal Details 
 
Co/Public Body?  Title: MR 
Surname:   
Co./Forenames:  
Date of Birth: WITHHELD Age Estimated:  
App. Age or From: Over 18 To:   
Sex: M  
Ethnic Appearance: 1 Self Class Ethnicity:   W1 White - British 
Occupation:    Occupation relevant to offence:   N 
School or College:  
 
GLU:  Local ID:    GridRef:    
National of 1:   
Passport No 1:  
National of 2:   
Passport No 2:   
Religion:  
 
Address Details 
 
VIW’s Address is same as VEN?  
Address: 
WITHHELD 
GLU: WITHHELD Local ID:  WITHHELD  GridRef:  WITHHELD  
Home Intelligence Unit: WITHHELD 
 
PCM: P CNAA Reason:   
 
Contact Details: 
Home:  WITHHELD   Business:  WITHHELD  
Mobile:  WITHHELD Other:  WITHHELD  
Email:  WITHHELD 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 10 of 39 CRIS Live 

Injury Details 
 
Injury Degree:  HF Moderate  
Injury Description: Muscle damage to back, cut to eye that required glue. 
Description/Dress: 
 
Vulnerable/intimidated Victim/Witness? WITHHELD 
Reason for Vulnerability/Intimidation: WITHHELD 
 
Victim Interviews 
 
Interview Type Date of Interview Start Time Location Other Persons Present Interviewing Officer eStatement Ref No 
       
 
Actions 
 
MG11 Taken?  Witness Albums Visited? N 
Victim of Reported Crime to Police 
in last 12 months? N No 
Is V willing for VSS to be informed? Y Yes 
V Code of Practice Applicable? Y 
 229357  PC       LAMOURY A        22/12/2022 
 
Changed To Entered By Date 
   
 
 
VCOP Actn Compl? Y 
 259393  PC       KIBIRIGE S        31/12/2022 
Fraud Cl'rup  Date:    
NFRC    
 
Knows Suspect No. How Known 
  
 
 
Aware of Suspect No. How Victim or Witness aware of Arrest 
  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
 Victim/Informant/Witness 

Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 11 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
Knows Accused No. How Known 
  
 
Needs 
 
Does anyone perceive VIW to be Deaf and/or Disabled? N 
If Yes, who? VIW/Other:        
 
Details of Disability: 
 
 
Physical Access Needs:   
 
Personal Care Needs:   
 
 
Medical Needs:    
 
Communication Needs:   
 
 
Sexual Orientation:   
Gender Identity:   
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Victims Code of Practice 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 12 of 39 CRIS Live 

VIW No: 2       Of: 2 
 
 
VSS Info: 
  
Local VSS Ref:  
Language (If not English):  
Victim Contacted by I.O?  
Date/Time:  
 
 
Action Taken Action Date Entered by     Generated Date Generated 
EA VSS Informed 22/12/2022 226846 PC STILES A                            
AZ SI - Continuing Inv. 22/12/2022 226846 PC STILES A                         Y  22/12/2022 11:25 
HK VU-Case Closed Undet 05/01/2023 259393 PC KIBIRIGE S                              
    
 
 
Remarks: 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Vehicle Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 13 of 39 CRIS Live 

Vehicle No: 1           Of:   1 Victim (VIW) No:    
Status:   VD Used   
Foreign:     Year:  0 
VRM:   YW68OZS 
Role(s): RO Other Involvement 
 
Main 
 
Make:   Previous Cr No:     
Model:   
Vehicle Type: PSV Pub. Serv. Veh. HP/CC:  
Plant Type:       
Colour 1:  RED Colour 2:    Metallic?   N 
Distinguishing Points:  
 
PNC Report Type:  Date:  
Inform Thames Division?  Trace Check Folio No:  Date:  
 
 
Values 
 
Stolen £:    Damaged £:    Handled £:    
 
 
Identifiers 
 
No Type 
 
 
Insurance Co/Vehicle 
 
Mileage:   
Insurance Co./Broker:    
Office:   
Telephone No.:    
 
Motor Vehicles: 
Drive:   R Gears:   M Powered By:    
 No. of Doors:    
Sun Roof:    Tow Bar:    Security Marked:    Hire Vehicle:    Anti-Theft Alarm:    
 
 
Plant/MC/Etc 
 
Motor-cycles: 
Fairing:    Panniers:    Carriers:    Style:   O 
 
HGV / Trailers / Caravans: 
No. of Axles:  Length:  Dropside:  
Skirt Type:  Box Type:  Flatbed:  
 
Plant Description 
Plant Type:  
Plant Description: 
 
 
Interior Data 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Vehicle Details 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 14 of 39 CRIS Live 

Interior Marks: 
 
Equipment Fitted: 
 
Type of Upholstery and Colour(s): 
 
Aerials/Mirrors/Speakers (position): 
 
 
 
Exterior Data 
 
Exterior Marks: 
 
Respray?    If YES, give previous colour:    
Wheels/Tyres Type: 
 
Badges/Stickers (position): 
 
 
Officer’s Notes: 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Support Services 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 15 of 39 CRIS Live 

IDO 
 
IDO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
IDO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
CPO 
 
CPO Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
CPO Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
Photographer 
 
Photographer Request: 
 
Request Id Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
       
 
 
Photographer Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Support Services 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 16 of 39 CRIS Live 

      
 
 
 
Other 
 
Other Request: 
 
Request Id Type Requested Date/Time Surname Warrant/Pay No Accepted Date/Time Cancel Reason Cancel Date 
        
 
 
Other Visit: 
 
Request Id Surname Visit Date/Time Entry Gained Job Sheet No Useful Marks 
      
 
 
 
Access Info 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 
Features 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 17 of 39 CRIS Live 

Features/instruments 
 
BI TfL Bus Related Crime – RTPC/TfL use only 
 
Text: 
  
 
IDO Text:  
Prop Ref Nos 
 
 
 
Forensic Data 
 
Lab Reference No:  
 
FORENSIC REFERENCES 
Type No 
 
 
Officers Notes: 
 
  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Linked Crimes 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 18 of 39 CRIS Live 

Chain ID Removed Police Contact    
 from 
 Chain? 
 
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Classification 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 19 of 39 CRIS Live 

Method 
 
Current Position: C Classified 
Method: GBH by the male being thrown out of the night club and the door staff were 

reckless to the fact that as he was pushed and collided with a bus route number 54 
 
Classification Set by CIT: 
Lock:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Classify 
 
Main Classification: 
 Code Victim Date 
Initial: S008/06 Y 18/12/2022 11:44 
Current: S008/01 Y 22/12/2022 10:16 
Description: SUBSTANT./Wounding Amounting to GBH or Inflicting GBH (Inflicting Bodily 

Harm with or Without Weapon) 
 
Subsidiary Classifications: 
 Code Victim Count 
    
 
Confirm?    Y Date: 22/12/2022 11:19 
 By: PC      1009TP/226846  A  STILES 
Victim Count Discrepancy:  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Classification 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 20 of 39 CRIS Live 

No Crime 
   
No Crime?  Date:     
Reason:  
Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Crime Related 
Incident? 

 Date:     

Confirm?  Date:  
 By:  
 
Statistical Info 
 
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed: 22/12/2022 
Cleared-Up Reason:  Date:  
 
Original Classification 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By 
Main S008/01 Y  U 18 Invest. complete: 

no susp id 
02/02/2023 
17:51:00 

 02/02/2023 
17:51:00 

PC      814TP /242078  A  
ROYSTON 

 
 Confirmed Date: 22/12/2022 11:19 
 Confirmed By: PC      1009TP/226846  A  STILES 
 
Statistical Parent CR:  
 
 
Administrative Detections 
 
Home Office Rule:  
 Date:  
 By:  
Explanatory Notes:  
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Classification 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 21 of 39 CRIS Live 

All Current Home Office 
Requirements Satisfied:  Date:  
 By:  
 
Of Interest To 
 
Method Index:  
CP Analysis:  
 
 
Victim Amendments 
 
Date Added Time VIW No By 
 
 
Date Removed Time VIW No By 
 
History 

Off. Code Victim Count Status Outcome Reason When By 
Main S008/01 Y 1 U 00 - Outcome 

Pending 
 22/12/2022 11:19:00 PC      1009TP/226846  A  STILES 

 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 
Messages 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 22 of 39 CRIS Live 

Addressee Date Sent Text Cancel Date 
 
 
Gen Reg No Description 
 
 
Important/Interest Crime?  Date:    



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 23 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
18/12/2022 11:44 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
Service Flag CJ added 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 11:44 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
*** THIS CRIME REPORT HAS BEEN AUTOMATICALLY CREATED FROM A CHS DEMAND 
RECORD AND INVESTIGATED BY THE TDIU*** 
It is the responsibility of the IIO to clarify and confirm the details recorded in this report. 
Please note the following screens for updating: 
   - General Screen: DV/Hate Crime Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - General Screen: Digital Evidence Tab has been shown as "No" - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: Main location has been shown as AZ - Requires verification. 
   - Venue Screen: For Burglary. Approach, Security, Entry and Exit values - Requires verification. 
   - VIW Screen: Injury/Dress Tab. Injury Degree has been shown as HD (No Injury) - Requires 
verification. 
   - VIW Screen: If victim is of school age, School address - Requires verification. 
   - SUSPECT, VEHICLE and PROPERTY details recorded on DETS - Requires screen creation. 
 
CHS 20221218027855 18/12/2022 11:18:41 p231435 (Emmanuel Solaru) 
 
Opening codes: 
001 - Violence Against The Person 
101 - RTC / Incident - Injury 
 
Email not sent 
 
Allegation details: 
=================== 
CHS 18/12/2022 11:42:15 p231435 (Emmanuel Solaru) 
====================================== 
INFT STATED SOMETIME BETWEEN 0000HRS AND 0100HRS THIS MORNING SHE SAW A 
YOUNG MALE GRABBED BY BOUNCERS AT THE CLUB AND PUSHED OUT 
- 
INFT STATED WHEN HE WAS PUSHED OUT HE FELL INTO THE PATH OF A BUS ROUTE 54 
GOING TO WOOLWICH. INFT STATED SHE HEARD A BIG BANG WHEN HE WAS HIT BY 
THE BUS 
- 
INFT SAID THIS WAS WITNESSED BY A LOT OF PEOPLE AND SHE SAW SOME PEOPLE 
ON THEIR PHONES...SHE BELIEVED THEY WERE 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 24 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
18/12/2022 11:44 
 
PC       METCHS1        CH CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT 
 
CALLING POLICE 
- 
INFT SAID SHE SAW THE BOUNCERS THEN GO OVER TO THE MALE AND TAKE HIM OUT 
OF THE ROAD UNTO THE SIDE WALK 
- 
INFT STATED SHE SAW BLOOD STREAMING DOWN HIS FACE 
- 
 
SHE SAID SHE DID NOT REPORT IT AT THE TIME 
- 
SHE DOES NOT KNOW WHAT HAPPENED TO THE MALE AFTERWARDS. THE LAST SHE 
SAW OF HIM WAS HIM TALKING TO FRIEND 
- 
MALE DESCRIBED  
MIC1 
A/A LATE 20S 
F508 
CLEAN SHAVED 
DARK BLOND HAIR 
DARK CLOTHING 
- 
THE BOUNCERS WHOM SHE SAID PUSHED HIM  
 
MIXED RACE 
F511 
SLIM BUILD 
HANDSOME 
- 
MIC1 
TURKISH LOOKING 
F508 
STOCKY 
- 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 11:52 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 11:52 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 25 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
Service Flag TI added 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 11:58 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
Branch Flag TP added 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 11:58 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
Service Flag TS added 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 12:09 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
This report has been created in line with the Telephone and Digital Investigation Units (TDIU) policy. 
The Primary Investigation has been completed with only the information recorded on the CHS by First 
Contact, this is a third party report, the informant has declined to give details and the victim is 
unknown.  
 
The details provided have been obtained from CHS 20221218027855  Dated 18/12/2022 
 
 
This is a third party report, the informant who has not provided any name or contact details has 
witnessed a crime taking place. The victim is unknown at this time.  
 
Summary of incident recorded above. 
 
 
I have searched CRIS and IIP using the venue address, there are no reports at this time.  
 
 
THRIVE Assessment – TDIU  
 
T – Threat - Third party report, informant is reporting a crime she has witnessed, an assault.  
 
H – Harm - Third party report, it appears that the victim had an injury, victim is unknown. 
 
R – 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 26 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
18/12/2022 12:09 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
Risk - Third party report.  
 
I – Investigation - This is a third party report, the informant who has not provided any name or contact 
details has witnessed a crime taking place. The victim is unknown at this time. I have searched CRIS 
and IIP using the venue address, there are no reports at this time. Crime related incident.  
 
V – Vulnerability - Third party report.  
 
E – Engagement - Third party report, no victim. 
 
+ - Prevention - No immediate prevention.  
 
+ - Intervention - No immediate intervention. 
 
 
 
SOLVABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 
This is a third party report, the informant who has not provided any name or contact details has 
witnessed a crime taking place. The victim is unknown at this time. I have searched CRIS and IIP using 
the venue address, there are no reports at this time. Crime related incident. 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 12:09 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
Screened Out 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 12:09 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
Crime Related Incident Confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
18/12/2022 12:10 
 
CIV      73584          C  JOHNSON 
 
THRIVE plus assessment completed as above.  



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 27 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 73584 CIV   C JOHNSON (18/12/2022 12:09:52) 
Crime Report Creation: 73584 CIV   C JOHNSON (18/12/2022 11:44:20) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
19/12/2022 19:21 
 
PC       203443  2566T  AJ MORLAND 
 
DESKTOP INVESTIGATIONS 
Route 54 
Index - YW68OZS 
Fleet no - 11328 
Bus CCTV requested on TD/22/11567 - 00.10 to 00.40hrs. 
 
 
 
 
 
21/12/2022 16:57 
 
CIV      742687         O  BALBOUL 
 
CMS ENTRY -  
 
This report has been opened only for an additional input.  A THRIVE+ assessment is not required in 
these circumstances and has not been completed. 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 28 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
22/12/2022 08:33 
 
PC       229357  1225SN A  LAMOURY 
 
Service Flag VR added 
 
 
 
 
 
22/12/2022 08:53 
 
PC       229357  1225SN A  LAMOURY 
 
CAD 139/18DEC22. 
 
Officers were informed by BROMLEY COUNCIL CCTV that a male had been hit by a bus on 
BECKENHAM HIGH STREET, 
SN22N and SN7N attended. 
 
VIW2 was the injured party and upon police arrival was being treated by LAS and appeared to be 
walking wounded. 
He had a cut above his eye which was bleeding. 
 
VIW2 was extremely intoxicated and at the time of police attending officers were unable to get an 
account from him. His injuries were not deemed life threatening or changing and he was conveyed to 
Lewisham hospital. 
 
The bus driver was spoken to by officers and gave an account of the accident in a CARB. He stated that 
the male stepped out in front of the bus without looking.  
This has been captured on BWV and uploaded. 
 
Officers then attended BROMLEY COUNCIL CCTV and retrieved their footage.  
This shows VIW1 being ejected from BRIDGE BAR by what appears to be two members of security 
before he then steps off of the pavement into the path of the bus and falls to the floor. 
 
COPA CARB was created - PY/010001654/22. 
Officers were unaware of the anonymous call from VIW1 on CAD 2483/18DEC. 
 
Whilst attending officers were on rest days,VIW2 has then contacted police once out of hospital stating 
that he believes he was pushed into the path of the bus. CAD 2902/19DEC22. 
 
VIW2 has been contacted and whilst he states he has no recollection of what happened he would like 
the matter investigated as he feels he would not have just walked out in the road and he just feels that 
he was pushed. 
He stated that he is now out of hospital and the cut above his eye was glued and he has 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 29 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
22/12/2022 08:53 
 
PC       229357  1225SN A  LAMOURY 
 
some muscle damage in his back. 
VIW2 stated that if it transpires he was pushed he would be willing to prosecute. 
 
VIW2 resides out of the MET and so far a statement from him has not been obtained as on the night 
this was dealt with as an RTC and VIW2 was intoxicated and required medical assistance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/12/2022 08:55 
 
PC       229357  1225SN A  LAMOURY 
 
The council CCTV has been obtained and will be uploaded on to evidence.com. 
 
The bus CCTV has already been requested earlier in the DETS of this report. 
 
There may be additional CCTV to be viewed/seized from BRIDGE BAR which has not yet been 
obtained due to opening hours of the club. 
 
CID have been made aware of this incident and have made a clip of the CCTV from the disc. 
A/DS TUCKER. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/12/2022 10:12 
 
ADS      234494  2841SN C  TUCKER 
 
CR Re-Opened, previously marked as Complete by CIV           /742687  O  BALBOUL  21/12/2022 
16:57:00 
CR Re-Opened, previously marked as Ready for Completion by CIV           /742687  O  BALBOUL  
21/12/2022 16:56:00 
 
 
 
 
 
22/12/2022 10:13 
 
ADS      234494  2841SN C  TUCKER 
 
Crime Related Incident Unconfirmed 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 30 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
 
 
 
22/12/2022 10:41 
 
PS       216074  2642SN R  STRAKER 
 
This Meets NCRS . 
 
This CRIS needs to be screened in for a secondary investigation . 
 
Venue will need to be attended regarding CCTV 
Statement from VIW  
Bus camera to be viewed as well. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/12/2022 11:18 
 
PC       226846  1009TP A  STILES 
 
Screened In 
 
 
 
 
 
22/12/2022 11:19 
 
PC       226846  1009TP A  STILES 
 
Classification confirmed 
 
 
 
 
 
30/12/2022 10:07 
 
CIV SUPV 742570         J  KAUR 
 
I am trying to change the OIC to borough but it would not let me change it 
 
 
 
 
 
31/12/2022 08:19 
 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
CID have been spoken to today and asked to review this report with regards to CCTV , the footage was 
shown and reviewed by ADS TICEHURST and it is agreed that the bouncers have lawfully removed 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 31 of 39 CRIS Live 

the victim from the premises and that after that the victim pushes the bouncers as he leaves the club 
which throws him self off balance and then falls into the road.  
The actions of 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 32 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
31/12/2022 08:19 
 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
the victim are voluntary and he does stumble into the road but only after his actions.  
 
ADS TICEHURST has agreed that this is not a GBH and this crime report can be closed once the 
victim has been contacted  to update of this in the investigation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31/12/2022 08:21 
 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
Threat- no threat  
Harm - victim sustained minor injuries a cut above his eye and says he has sore muscle  
Risk- risk managed as there is no GBH taking place and neither party knew each other  
Investigation- investigation complete as above in the dets   
Vulnerabilities - no vulnerabilities  
Engagement - victim to be contacted  
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Start of a Secondary investigation: 226846 PC 1009TP A STILES (22/12/2022 11:18:59) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31/12/2022 13:47 
 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
I have just  phoned the victim today and explained to him the rationale behind the closing of the crime 
and he understands this crime report will be closed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31/12/2022 13:51 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 33 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
Can you please close this report under Outcome 99 Cancelled crimes.  
 
Crimes that have been confirmed but then have been proven to not be crime, 
 
 
 
 
 
05/01/2023 10:09 
 
APS      237562  2414SN A  MATCHAM 
 
OIC Changed 
 
 
 
 
 
06/01/2023 02:06 
 
PS       216074  2642SN R  STRAKER 
 
I attended this call. There was NO allegation at the time . Once the allegation was made the CCTV has 
again been reviewed by PY CID . 
 
It was deemed no crime . 
 
As a result this CRIS can be closed . The VIW was informed of this decision .  
 
OUTCOME code 99 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 34 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
06/01/2023 05:17 
 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
Threat - Third party report, informant is reporting a crime she has witnessed, an assault.  
H – Harm - Third party report, it appears that the victim had an injury, victim is unknown. 
Risk - Third party report.  
I – Investigation - This is a third party report, the informant who has not provided any name or contact 
details has witnessed a crime taking place. The victim is unknown at this time. I have searched CRIS 
and IIP using the venue address, there are no reports at this time. Crime related incident.  
V – Vulnerability - Third party report.  
E – Engagement - Third party report, no victim. 
+ - Prevention - No immediate prevention.  
 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 216074 PS 2642SN R STRAKER (06/01/2023 02:07:43) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
16/01/2023 02:44 
 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
Threat - Third party report, informant is reporting a crime she has witnessed, an assault.  
H – Harm - Third party report, it appears that the victim had an injury, victim is unknown. 
Risk - Third party report.  
I – Investigation - This is a third party report, the informant who has not provided any name or contact 
details has witnessed a crime taking place. The victim is unknown at this time. I have searched CRIS 
and IIP using the venue address, there are no reports at this time. Crime related incident.  
V – Vulnerability - Third party report.  
E – Engagement - Third party report, no victim. 
+ - Prevention - No 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Details of Investigation 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 35 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
  
 
16/01/2023 02:44 
 
PC       259393         S  KIBIRIGE 
 
immediate prevention.  
 
 
=========================================================================
========= 
 
Auto-generated: The above THRIVE assessment covers the following newly triggered THRIVE 
events; and/or existing outstanding deferred/overdue assessments 
 
Event: Updating Officer (Date / Time) 
Investigation Complete: 216074 PS 442SN R STRAKER (15/01/2023 23:25:56) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31/01/2023 15:05 
 
PC       228018  2814T  S  VYAS 
 
***** DESKTOP INVESTIGATIONS ***** 
 
This notification is from the Desktop Investigations Unit, part of the Roads and Transport Policing 
Command (RTPC). 
 
Your BUS CCTV has been shared with you via BOX (Cloud storage facility). 
You should already have received an e-mail with clear instructions on how to access, download and 
view this CCTV. 
 
Your reference numbers are: 
 
TD/22/11567/01 
 
Any queries or questions should be addressed to our e-mail inbox: 
DesktopInvestigations@met.police.uk 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Memo 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 36 of 39 CRIS Live 

Memos 
 
Sent To 
Noted By 
Completed By                             Date 
Entered By                         Urgent?         Noted          Completed     Cancelled        Entered 
 
 
 
 
Create Action/Decision/Review Screens ?   
Action/Decision/Review Screens Created By:  
 
Create CAIT Screens?     
CAIT Screens Created By:     
 
Case Mgt Administration 
 
Is SIO Same As OIC Supervisor?    
Current Senior Investigating Officer (SIO):  
Allocated:      
 
Noted?       
Noted Date/Time:     
 
Previous SIOs: 
 
Officer Allocated Noted 
   
 
Review Period:    days     Next Review Due:    
 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound GLU:PY 
Memo 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 37 of 39 CRIS Live 

Summary: 
Actions:  Total:     Ready for Completion:   Completed:     
Decisions: Total:     With Rationale:    Seen By SIO:     
Review:  Total:    
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Supervision 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 38 of 39 CRIS Live 

Initial Entry 
 
Initial I.O.: 
Rank: PC  
Surname: CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT Initials: CH  
Wt/Pay No: METCHS1 Div/D No:  
 
Crime Recorded by: METCHS1 CHS GENERIC ACCOUNT PC              CH 
Date/Time: 18/12/2022 11:44 
Recording Unit: FH 
 
 
Supervision 
 
Initial entry checked? F 
Initial entry checked by: CIV      JOHNSON        73584 
Date/Time: 18/12/2022 12:09 
 
Ongoing Supervision 
Date Supervision By 

15/01/2023 23:23 PS      442SN /216074  R  STRAKER 
06/01/2023 02:07   PS      2642SN/216074  R  STRAKER 
22/12/2022 10:20   PS      2642SN/216074  R  STRAKER 
21/12/2022 16:56   CIV           /742687  O  BALBOUL 
 
Investigation complete? Y 
Investigation complete by: PS      442SN /216074  R  STRAKER 
Date/Time: 15/01/2023 23:23 
 
Crime Report closed? Y 
Crime Report closed by: PC      814TP /242078  A  ROYSTON 
Date/Time: 02/02/2023 17:51 
 
 
Screening 
 
Screening Decision: IN Crime screened "in" for further investigation. 
Reason: 92 Proportionate Investigation 
Text:  
 
 
Screening History 
Decision Reason Text 

18/12/2022 12:09   CIV            /73584   C  JOHNSON 
OUT   
 
Completion 
 
Date/Time CR  
Last Updated: 02/02/2023 17:51 
 
CR Completed? Y 
Date/Time: 02/02/2023 17:51 
By (Wt.No): 242078 
 



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste 
PC R MILLS 1789SN 233728 

 CR:3325746/22 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound 
GLU:PY 

Supervision 

28/04/2023 09:13 Page 39 of 39 CRIS Live 

 
Bring Forward: 
 
Date                                     Date Entered                  For 
Reason 
Date Cancelled                   Cancelled By 
 
 
 



10 

Appendix 2 

Current Premises Licence 



 

 1 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Premises Licence 
London Borough of Bromley 

 

Premises licence number 21/01021/LMPRE 

 
 
Steve Phillips 
Nuisance, ASB, Health, Safety and Licensing Manager 
 
Licence Granted 24th November 2005   Issue Number  008 
 
This licence consists of 12 pages (Including Licence Summary) 
 
Part 1 – Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
 
BridgeBar 
2 - 4 High Street 
Beckenham 
BR3 1AZ 
 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
Not applicable. 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol 
Alcohol Off Sales 
Late Night Refreshment 
Live Music 
Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 
and/or off sales 
 
Both On and Off the Premises 
 

 



 

 2 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Hours Open to the Public on Monday-Thursday from 09:00 to 02:30 
Hours Open to the Public on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:30 
Hours Open to the Public on Sunday from 12:00 to 23:00 
 
All Sundays prior to a Bank Holiday Monday- Open till 03:30 
Boxing Day - Open till 03:30 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Monday-Thursday from 10:00 to 02:00 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Sunday from 12:00 to 22:30 
Alcohol Off Sales Timings as above 
Late Night Refreshment on Monday-Saturday from 23:00 to 02:00 
Live Music on Monday-Thursday from 10:00 to 02:00 
Live Music on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 
Recorded Music on Monday-Thursday from 10:00 to 02:00 
Recorded Music on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 
Recorded Music on Sunday from 12:00 to 22:30 
Performance of Dance on Monday-Saturday from 09:00 to 02:00 
 
Non-Standard Timings listed below are allowed in addition to the normal permitted 
hours of this licence for all of the above licensable activities: - 
All Sundays prior to a Bank Holiday Monday- 10:00 to 03:00 
Boxing Day – 10:00 to 03:00 
 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of 
holder of premises licence 
 
Mr Michael James Chapman 
of 
1 Marlow Close London SE20 7XP 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 
(where applicable) 
 
Not Applicable. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 3 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor 
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Full Name: Mr Jason Paul Orris 
Address: 1 Mayford Close Beckenham Kent BR3 4XS 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for 
the supply of alcohol 
 
DPS Licence Ref: 05/01390/LAPER issued by London Borough Of Bromley 
 

 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. Supply of Alcohol: 

(1). No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated 
premises supervisor has been specified in the licence or at a time when the 
designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the 
personal licence has been suspended. 

 
(2). Every sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be authorised by 
a personal licence holder. 

 
2. Irresponsible Promotions: 

(1). The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do 
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises.  

 
(2). In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on 
the premises—  

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 
designed to require or encourage, individuals to— . 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to 
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the 
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or . 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time 
limit or otherwise);  

 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or 
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective;  



 

 4 

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a 
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of 
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  

 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional 
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can 
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any 
favourable manner;  

 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of 
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink 
without assistance by reason of disability). 

 
3. Free Potable Water 

(1). The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided 
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.  

 
4. Age Verification: 

(1). The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises 
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

 
(2). The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy.  
 
(3). The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified 
in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—  

(a) a holographic mark, or  
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 
5. Minimum Measures: 
 (1).The responsible person must ensure that —  
 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in 
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures— . 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; . 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and . 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; . 



 

 5 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other 
printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and 
. 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify 
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that 
these measures are available. 

 
6. Permitted Price: 

(1). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

 
(2). For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 - 

 
(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 
Duties Act 1979; 
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D + (D X V) 

 
where -  

 
(i) P is the permitted price,  
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the 

alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation 
to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged 
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

 
(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of 
which there is in force a premises licence -  

 
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect 

of such a licence, or  
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a 

supply of alcohol under such a licence;  
  

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of 
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or 
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

 
(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance 
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.  

 
 



 

 6 

(3). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price 
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by 
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

 
(4).  (1). Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be 
different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") 
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.  

 
(2). The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to 
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 
period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

 
7. Films:  

(1). The admission of children must be restricted in accordance with the 
recommendations laid down by the British Board of Film Classification. 

OR 
(2). In circumstances where the licensing authority has reclassified a film. 
Then access of children should be restricted to meet this reclassification 
standard. 

 
Note:- "Children" means any person under 18 years of age. 

 
8. Door Supervision: 

(1). Any individual employed at the premises as a door supervisor must  
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under 
the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or 
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that 
Act. 

 
 
Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
The premises must operate in accordance with the submitted application forms 
and are subject to additional conditions as specified within Part 3 (Operating 
Schedule) of the form held by the Licensing Authority dated 24th November 2005 
 
General 
 
This premise shall operate as a nightclub with both on and off sales. 
 
9. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on 
the following day, midnight on 31st December). 
 
10. A plan and suitable notices shall be displayed clearly showing the areas, which 
should be used for parking cars 
 



 

 7 

11. There shall be no new admission of the public after a ‘cut off time’ that will be 
decided upon by either the police or licensing authority only.  The cut off time will 
be based on an assessment of recent crime and anti-social behaviour attributable 
to the activities of the premises and notice of any change to the cut off time by the 
police or licensing authority will be given to the premises in writing at least 3 days 
prior to the date a new cut off time will be effective.  The cut off time for new 
admission of the public will not be later than 01:30 on any night or earlier than 
00:00.  There must be a notice clearly displayed outside the club stating the last 
time of entry. 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
12. The Premises will have an approved, effective and well managed CCTV 
system, installed/maintained by an NST – Nacoss Gold Standard/SSAIB 
registered installer. The system installed shall be subject to a regular maintenance 
contract to ensure it is always fully operational, as stipulated/recommended by the 
installer. 
 
13. The system must be in working condition, in use and recording at all times that 
licensable activities are taking place (and whilst people remain on the premises). It 
must be able to record in all lighting conditions and the images recorded must be 
of a good evidential standard. These images must be kept on a secure database 
and be capable of being downloaded onto removable media. A member of staff 
must be present at all times who can both operate the system and supply copies 
of these images on request to either the Police, Council or other authorised 
Officer. The recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days. 
 
14. The premises shall have no fewer than six SIA Registered Door Supervisors 
whenever licensable activities are taking place. One of these must be female. All 
must sign a register when performing duties at the premises. This register is to 
contain the full names, SIA badge numbers and contact details of that person. 
 
15. On any night that that the premises trades beyond 2am it shall have no fewer 
than 8 SIA registered door supervisors working at the venue, who shall remain on 
duty until 30 minutes after the venue closes. 
 
16. Those records are to be made available on request to any Relevant Authority 
for the purpose of investigating or preventing crime or apprehending or 
prosecuting an offender. 
 
17. There shall be no off-sales from the venue, and no drinks may be taken 
outside by customers. 
 
18. The venue shall not offer cut price alcohol promotions. 
 
19. The upper and lower floors of the premises shall be closed sequentially, at 
least 30 minutes apart from each other. 
 
 



 

 8 

20. No customers under the age of 21 shall be admitted to the premises. 
 
21. Save for emergency egress, all exits after 2.30am shall be through the station 
park entrance. 
 
22. Following stopping serving of alcohol, a minimum of 2 security staff shall be 
immediately deployed to marshal the vicinity in hi vis jackets to promote a quiet 
and rapid dispersal of customers. Whilst the remaining ensure all customers leave 
the premises, all security shall then be deployed to marshal the vicinity in hi vis 
jackets to promote a quiet and rapid dispersal f customers. 
 
23. Following close of the premises, it will remove any empty vessels from the 
station car park. 
 
 
Public Safety 
 
24. All chains on other removable fastenings should be removed from all exit 
doors whilst members of the public are on the premises. and retained in the 
possession of a responsible person. The routes to the final exit doors and the area 
outside the final exit doors shall be kept clear at all times whilst members of the 
public are on the premises. 
 
25. All exits should be manned or under observation at all times when members of 
the public are on the premises 
 
26. The number of persons accommodated at any one time in the premises shall 
not exceed the following- 
 
 Upper Floor 200 
 Lower Floor 250 
 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
27. Notices must be posted in or near exit routes stating that anybody caught or 
seen causing a nuisance or disturbance when leaving the club will be refused 
future admission to the club. 
 
28. The premises shall maintain a dedicated telephone line which residents can 
call at any time up to half an hour after closing time of the premises. 
 
29. The premises licence holder shall hold a meeting with the local community at 
least quarterly. Details of the meeting shall be provided to local residents 
association and shall be clearly displayed at both entrances to the premises 
 
 
 
 



 

 9 

Conditions attached after a REVIEW hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Dispersal policy 
 
30. A dispersal policy document is to be drawn up in consultation with Police and 
Council officers. Once agreed it is to be implemented in full. To include, but not 
limited to; (the monitoring of customers by door staff, the pre booking of mini 
cab/taxis, orderly dispersal of patrons, announcements and public information). 
This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis to ensure it is still effective and 
shall be updated if necessary. 
 
Staff Training 
 
31. All staff will receive documented training in relation to the Licensing Act 2003, 
and the ‘challenge’ policy and the training shall be repeated every six months. 
Records of this training and the written policies relating to it will be kept and made 
available to Police or Council Officers on request. 
 
Crime Prevention 
 
32. At Police request (and following consultation with the premises licence holder 
or their representative), the venue will take part in reasonable crime prevention 
initiatives, including the submission of form 696 – promoted event risk assessment 
– if considered necessary in targeting any prevailing crime trend identified at the 
premises. 
 
 
Risk Assessment 
 
33. If the premises are being used for a privately booked family or business 
function, televised sporting event or any other special occasion then a risk 
assessment will be carried out by management prior to the event taking place. If 
deemed necessary, the management will put in place measures to negate any 
risk. Deliberations to include, but not limited to - appropriate number of door staff, 
the use of Polycarbonate glasses for all drinks, PET bottles or bottles de-cantered 
into drinking vessels by staff, control of customer numbers, searches of patrons – 
if these or any other measures deemed necessary by the risk assessment are not 
employed for the event in question, the management of the premises shall record 
the reason(s). The risk assessments will be filed at the premises and made 
available to the Police and Council Officers on request. 
 
Incident Book 
 
34. A log for all incidents is to be kept and maintained. This log must be available 
to Police or Council Officers on request. Relevant offences will be reported to 
Police in good time. 
 
 
 



 

 10 

Search Policy 
 
35. Targeted searches of customers entering the premises are to be carried out. 
These searches are to include the customer’s person, wallets, purses, bags, and 
any other item carried by them. All searches to be carried out in sight of a CCTV 
camera. A hand held metal detector must be available for use by staff as needed. 
If any person is found in possession of drugs, weapons or items prohibited by the 
venue, these items must be seized and the person excluded. Police will be called 
in all cases where weapons are recovered. Ay person not submitting themselves 
to a search must be refused entry. 
 
Club Scan 
 
36. A photographic, ID computer based entry system (club scan) is to be 
installed/maintained. The system is to be capable of sharing information with other 
venues. It will also be able to identify the authenticity of identity documents to a 
reasonable standard. The system will be in operation at all times that the venue 
engages in licensable activities. All patrons and staff that enter the premises will 
have their ID documents ‘scanned in’ or may have ‘biometric’ fingerprint 
membership once their details are recorded on the system. The details shall be 
stored for a minimum of 31 days and be made available on request of a Police 
Officer for the purposes of detecting or investigating crime. 
 
37. Persons refusing to supply identity documents or refusing to submit them for 
scanning into the photographic ID computer based system (club scan) will be 
refused entry (they shall also be refused entry if they refuse to pass through the 
system in any other way – photograph, fingerprint scan etc.). 
 
 
Plans 
 
Held by the Licensing Authority Ref number: 05/00716/LAPRE 
Date: 24th November 2005 
 



 

 11 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Premises Licence Summary 
 

Premises licence number 21/01021/LMPRE 

 
 
Steve Phillips 
Nuisance, ASB, Health, Safety and Licensing Manager 
 
Licence Granted 24th November 2005   Issue Number  008 
 
This licence summary consists of 2 pages 
 

Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
 
BridgeBar 
2 - 4 High Street 
Beckenham 
BR3 1AZ 
 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
Not applicable. 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol 
Alcohol Off Sales 
Late Night Refreshment 
Live Music 
Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Hours Open to the Public on Monday-Thursday from 09:00 to 02:30 
Hours Open to the Public on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:30 
Hours Open to the Public on Sunday from 12:00 to 23:00 
 

 



 

 12 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 
and/or off sales 
 
Both On and Off the Premises  
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Monday-Thursday from 10:00 to 02:00 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Sunday from 12:00 to 22:30 
Alcohol Off Sales Timings as above 
Late Night Refreshment on Monday-Saturday from 23:00 to 02:00 
Live Music on Monday-Thursday from 10:00 to 02:00 
Live Music on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 
Recorded Music on Monday-Thursday from 10:00 to 02:00 
Recorded Music on Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 03:00 
Recorded Music on Sunday from 12:00 to 22:30 
Performance of Dance on Monday-Saturday from 09:00 to 02:00 
 

 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 
 
Mr Michael James Chapman 
of 
1 Marlow Close London SE20 7XP  
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 
(where applicable) 
 
Not Applicable. 
 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Full Name: Mr Jason Paul Orris 
 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 
As stated on the operating schedule ref number 05/00716/LAPRE  
Date: 24th November 2005 
 

 







  11 

 
 

Appendix 3 
 

Representation from Licensing Authority  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director of Environment and Public Protection, Colin Brand 

 

 Environment and Public Protection 
Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH 
 
Telephone: 020 8464 3333 
Direct Line:  020 8313 4658 

Internet: www.bromley.gov.uk 
DX5727 Bromley 

Email:  Graham.White2@bromley.gov.uk 
 

 Our Ref:  21/01021/LMPRE 
 
25th May 2023 

  
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Re:- Bridge Bar, 2-4 High Street, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1AZ 

 

We are in possession of an application for a review of the above premises licence from the 
Metropolitan Police in relation to the following licensing objectives. 

Public safety and the prevention of crime and disorder.  

The application provides considerable detail of the concerns they have regarding the 
operation history of the premises, and the continued crime and disorder associated with 
the premises.  

On behalf of the Environmental and public protection team as a responsible authority i 
have the following representation to make in relation to this application to review the 
premises licence.  

I have reviewed the evidence supplied by the Metropolitan Police and based on the 
evidence supplied we would fully support the police in this review and the recommendation 
put forward by the police that the licence should be revoked. 

On the 16th November 2022 I attended the premises in the company of PC Dandridge and 
PC Mills to view the CCTV footage of an incident outside the premises and to discuss the 
incident and operational history of the premises.  

The letter submitted in support of the review by the police dated the 16th November 2022 
gives further details of the visit and that the CCTV was not of sufficient standard and 
external cameras nearest to the entrance door was defective, and could not provide 
clear/legible footage and was breaching condition 12 and 13 of the premises licence. 

SIA registered door staff are an important part of the safe running of a late-night venue for 
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and the prevention of public nuisance. 
Confidence in the staff employed to carry out this role is paramount, and the licence 
holders were advised at the meeting that an SIA accredited external company should be 
looked at to carry out the relevant roles within the operation.  

Further serious violent incidents have been reported since this recommendation and on 
the 30th March 2023 the police again put forward that the licence holder should employ an 
SIA accredited company to supply and manage the door supervisor. The failure to 



implement the recommendation earlier could have resulted in violent incidents that could 
have been prevented. 

They have several control measures on the licence that do not appear to be restricting the 
crime and disorder associated with the premises and the continued violent incidents inside 
and outside the venue which are putting police officers and members of the public at risk of 
serious injury. 

The management and licence holder has been given several opportunities to implement 
measures to deal with the problems and have been given advice and support by the police 
and the local authority. 

I believe there are no additional conditions placed on the licence that would assist, as a 
number of conditions already on the licence have been breached on several occasions set 
out within the review application. 

Having fully considered all the evidence supplied within the application and available to me 
the only recommendation I can give is that the licence be revoked. 

This is submitted for the information of the licensing subcommittee. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 
Graham White 
Public Health Nuisance Team 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Environment and Public Protection 
Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH 
Telephone: 020 8464 3333   DX5727 
Direct Line: 020 8313 4218   
Email:  licensing@bromley.gov.uk 

Director of Environment and Public Protection, Colin Brand 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Our Ref: 21/01021/LMPRE    
Date: 24/05/2023 

London Borough of Bromley 
 
Via Email 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re:  Representation from the Licensing Authority in respect of the review 

application placed against Bridge Bar ( Langtry’s Nightclub) 2-8 High Street 
Beckenham Kent BR3 1AZ 

 
This representation is made by the Licensing Authority at the London Borough of 
Bromley as a Responsible Authority identified within the Licensing Act 2003.  It is 
based on the London Borough of Bromley Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 – 
2026. 
 
Background 
 
The Licensing Authority has a wide range of responsibilities including helping to 
develop and promote a strong sustainable local economy. Thriving food, drink and 
entertainment businesses in the Borough are an important part of that local economy 
and the Licensing Policy is critical to their continuing success and for attracting further 
investment and opportunity to the Borough. Balanced against this is the Council’s legal 
duties and commitment with its partners to reducing crime and disorder and the fear 
of crime. It is also important to protect and maintain our environment so that residents, 
visitors and other businesses can enjoy the opportunities for living, visiting and working 
within the Borough safely and free from nuisance.   
 
For these reasons the Licensing Authority takes its responsibilities under the Licensing 
Act very seriously and uses all the available powers to promote the four licensing 
objectives:   

• The prevention of crime and disorder 
• Public safety   
• The prevention of public nuisance   
• The protection of children from harm 

 



Through the Licensing Act 2003 the Government has provided opportunities for 
businesses to develop and flourish in socially responsible ways and has simplified and 
lightened the administrative burden of licensing. However, the policy states that the 
powers given to the authority will be used to the fullest extent where businesses or 
licence holders blatantly infringe the law or undermine one or more of the licensing 
objectives.   
 
Crime and Disorder - Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early 
morning entertainment, alcohol and refreshment, can be a source of crime and 
disorder.  The Licensing Authority will expect the licence holder to satisfactorily 
address these issues from the design of the premises through to the daily operation 
of the business. 
 
The police have provided evidence of numerous occasions where there has been 
crime and disorder directly linked to patrons of the Bridge Bar including use of 
weapons resulting in a stabbing, assault (GBH & ABH), fighting and other disorder as 
well as reckless endangerment and assault with a weapon committed by security staff 
employed by the venue. 
 
Drugs -  The Licensing Authority is committed to the reduction and eradication where 
possible of drugs from licensed premises as part of its role in promoting the Crime and 
Disorder licensing objective. 
 
The police have provided CCTV footage where a number of people have been allowed 
to freely enter, leave and re-enter the premises without being searched.  These 
individuals were later arrested and found to have drugs on their person. 
 
Public Safety – The venue uses the narrow footpath outside the premises for both 
their queuing area and smoking area.  There is CCTV footage showing that this area 
poorly managed resulting in people spilling out on to the very busy High Street road. 
It is in this area where a member of security can be seen pushing an intoxicated 
customer from the premises directly into the path of an oncoming bus, which then 
struck the man and knocked him to the ground. 
 
 

Licensing Authorities Assessment of the Licence Holders Ability to Promote 
the Licensing Objectives and Comply with the Requirements of the 

Licensing Act 2003 
 
The business has been given advice and support and been provided with information 
on a number of occasions. 
 
The current premises licence has a comprehensive set of conditions to promote all of 
the licensing objectives including Crime & Disorder and Public Safety. 
 



The management of the premises have actively engaged with the responsible 
authorities and are willing to put the necessary measures in place when issues arise. 
 
However, when the premises are operating these measures do not appear to be 
enforced resulting in serious issues relating to crime & disorder and public safety 
where members of the public have been assaulted and injured. 
 
Despite the fact the business has been engaged with the authorities and has 
implemented numerous measures, they have still been unsuccessful in preventing 
crime and disorder directly linked to activities taking place on the premises. Therefore, 
it is the view of the London Borough of Bromley Licensing Authority that it is 
appropriate to support the recommendation to revoke the premises licence at this 
venue. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

Lee Slaney 
 
Lee Slaney 
Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing  
Environment and Public Protection  
Bromley Council, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH 
Direct Line - 0208 461 7293  / Licensing Enquiry Line - 0208 313 4218  
Email: lee.slaney@bromley.gov.uk / licensing@bromley.gov.uk 
 
 

mailto:lee.slaney@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@bromley.gov.uk


Crime and disorder 

Due to the increase in crime within Beckenham I suggest it is now prudent to assess 
any application for a licence premises be considered differently. 

I attended a residents association meeting on Monday 24th October 2022 during which 
Councillor Bance MBE gave a powerful statement with regards gang-related crime and 
how it is spreading into Bromley town centre and the surrounding areas. There have 
been dreadful incidents in and close to The Glades and in Beckenham. 

N.B. It is acknowledged the management of the Bridge Bar have no connection to 
criminal activity, but we all have a responsibility to take reasonable action to prevent 
criminal activity.  

Previous incidents -  

October 2021 - Quote from Bridge Bar 

"Regarding the incident we had on Friday night, we would just like to state that the 
wording of the information that has been given out is slightly wrong. We did not have 
a stabbing at the Bridge Bar. We had an altercation between some individuals in the 
bar. They were removed by door staff and left. The other individuals involved then got 
into a car and chased after them. Unfortunately, they caught up with them somewhere 
in town and this is when the stabbing occurred." 

June 2022 

BECKENHAM: Police are appealing for witnesses following an incident at Bridge Bar 
on Saturday 4 June, around 11.45pm. 

The incident is believed to have been a male allegedly assaulted by a bouncer and 
seriously injured. ��� Police on 101, Ref CAD number 008306/04JUN22 

Graffiti - 

There has been an increase in graffiti in the area where the High Street leads into 
Southend Road. Hopefully this is insignificant, but we cannot be naive e.g., Gangs use 
graffiti to mark their territory, mourn fallen members and challenge rival gangs. A tag 
in a new area may reveal that the gang’s turf has increased. 

There was graffiti on the wall of the Bridge Bar facing towards the High Street which 
did not appear to be as a result of children being mischievous.  

Attempts were made to cover the sign (tag) however it was visible for a long time.. 

Public nuisance 

Please do not authorise the 'After Party' at The Bridge Bar for the guests of Soul Town 
Festival 2023. 

Below are the issues in 2022 -  

Soul Town Festival - Saturday 3rd September and Sunday 4th September 2022 



The 'After Party' at The Bridge Bar,2-4 High Street, London BR3 1AZ, caused a 
disturbance. 

Bromley Council approved Temporary Event Notice. Reference: Reference: 
22/00842/LATEMP - End time: 02:00hrs 

The event continued until 03:00hrs (?) The time advertised on the internet (?) 

For residents the noise and distress in relation to Sunday 4th September 2022 carried 
on until the early hours of the morning Monday 5th September. 

Does this CCTV outside The Bridge Bar keep a record of the time the venue opens 
and closes. Also, the level of the noise? 

Performers of dance : This was not ticked on the application Variation reference: 
23/00118/LAPRE, but I recall seeing adverts for this type of specialist theme nights 
especially during the after parties following the Soult Town Festival. I may be wrong 
but think this should be queried. 

Litter and human waste 

Another public litter bin is required in close proximity to the exit of the Bridge Bar, and 
it would be a positive gesture to work with Bromley Council to support the cleaning of 
the area. 

It is my view the management of all the clubs and pubs in this area should collectively 
fund a private cleaning company to remove all the litter, debris and human waste from 
approximately 06:00hrs on each Saturday and Sunday. Attached is a photo taken on 
Saturday 6th May at approx. 08:30hrs (apologies - not pleasant)  

There is no evidence it is related to the operational management of The Bridge Bar 
however it is one example of the consequences of the Night-Time Economy which 
comes at a high price for the community.  

Please can clarity be provided in relation to the opening hours on the following dates 

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and Boxing Day 2023. 

Sunday 24th December: Open until 03:00hrs ? 

Monday 25th December: Not opened 

Tuesday 26th December (Boxing Day) : Open until 03:00hrs on Wednesday 27th 
December i.e. not a public holiday. 

Also, on Sunday 31st December: Open until 03:00hrs ? Monday 1st January 2024 will 
be a public holiday. 

Public safety 

Potential Health and Safety issues - 5th May - photo attached. 



Two step ladders were on the pavement, but a hazard warning sign was not visible. 
These could have caused an accident and reduces the accessibility of  

the public pavement. 

There appeared to be one person working without anyone else holding the ladders. 
This is a risk to the employee and residents if the person 

fell off the ladder. I do not think this was a window cleaner. The member of staff 
appeared to be painting decorative designs on the glass. 

This is not a negative observation on that person however another member of staff 
needs to be outside to support the work. 

Notification was sent to the Licensing Team and acknowledgement received. 

Protection of children from harm 

This may not be seen as a direct harm but would request consideration to the 
interruption of sleep for children and also the toxic debris left on the pavements in the 
locality. 

The children would have been preparing to start a new school or new term on Monday 
5th September 2022 however the noise from the club lasted until the early hours. 



13 

Appendix 4 

Satellite Image & Street View of the Premises 









14 

Appendix 5 

Guidance Adopted by Members on Review Applications 



Guidance for Members hearing a Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate  
 

Licensing Act 2003 section 52 & 88  and Part 11 of the Secretary of States Guidance 
 
The purpose of a Review 
 
To ensure that the licence holder is promoting the licensing objectives, which are  

1. Prevention of crime & disorder 
2. Prevention of public nuisance 
3. Protection of public safety 
4. Protection of children from harm  

 
Reviews can be brought by any Responsible Authority, individual, business or Ward Councillors on any of the licensing objectives 
 
At a Review Members of the Sub Committee can  
 

1. Modify licence conditions 
2. Exclude a licensable activity from the licence  
3. Remove the DPS from the licence 
4. Suspend the licence for up to 3 months 
5. Revoke the licence  

 
Seriousness   
 
After hearing the evidence at a Review hearing Members need to decide the level of seriousness of the failure to promote the 
licensing objective. This guide suggests factors which Members may consider to be ‘aggravating’ or ‘mitigating’ but  it is not a 
definitive list and Members may identify other factors during a Review hearing.  
Based on Members views as to seriousness and  ‘aggravating’ or ‘mitigating’ factors the suggested  ‘starting Point’ for the 
imposition of actions under Section 52 can be considered  and varied ‘upwards’ or ‘downwards’.  
Members are advised to note ‘aggravating’ or ‘mitigating’ factors and ensure these are recorded in their reasoned decision. 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 1 



     
Reviews Based on Crime & Disorder  
(Matters referred to in Paragraph 11.29 of the secretary of States Guidance (April 2012) 
 
Failure to promote the licensing 
objective by  

Aggravating factors  Mitigating factors   Suggested Starting point  
action by Members in Bold  

    

Manufacture sale or distribution of 
Class A drugs  

• Large scale over a long period  

• Professional operation 

• Links to organised crime  

• 2
nd

 Review  

• Small scale for a short period of 
time. 

• No links to organised crime 

• Licence holder genuinely unaware 
or had tried to deal with the 
problem  

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Sale or distribution of Firearms  • Large scale over a long period  

• Professional operation 

• Links to organised crime  

• 2
nd

 Review 

• Small scale for a short period of 
time. 

• No links to organised crime 

• Licence holder genuinely unaware 
or had tried to deal with the 
problem 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
 Revoke the licence  

Underage sales affecting the health, 
educational attainment employment 
prospects or the propensity for crime 

• Evidence of a significant impact 
/ harm on a number of children  

• Associated  with significant 
crime and / or disorder in the 
area 

• 2
nd

 Sale  

• 2
nd

 Review  
 
See also section on underage sales 
in Protection of Children section  

• No evidence of a significant 
impact / harm on a number of 
children  

• Not associated with significant 
crime and / or disorder in the area 

 
 
 
See also section on underage sales in 
Protection of Children section 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  
See also section on underage 
sales in Protection of Children 
section 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 2 



Use of the premises for prostitution or 
pornography 

• Associated with serious 
organised crime. 

• Involves children or trafficked 
women  

• 2
nd

 Review  

• Large scale and for a long 
period  

• No association with serious 
organised crime. 

• No involvement with children or 
trafficked women   

• Licence holder genuinely unaware 
or had tried to deal with the 
problem 

• Small scale and for a short period 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

Grooming of children by paedophiles • Organised and large scale  

• Resulted in psychological harm 

• Resulted in actual physical 
abuse  

 

• Licence holder genuinely unaware 
or had tried to deal with the 
problem 

• No evidence of psychological 
harm 

• No evidence of actual physical 
abuse 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

Use of premises for organised crime 
especially  by gangs  

 • Licence holder genuinely unaware 
or had tried to deal with the 
problem 

 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

Racist activity  • Condoned or encouraged by the 
Licence holder  

• Associated  with organised 
groups or with organised crime   

• Licence holder genuinely unaware 
or had tried to deal with the 
problem 

 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 3 



 
Unlawful gambling or gaming    Modify licence conditions 

Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

Sale of smuggled alcohol or tobacco    Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 

    

Crime and Disorder - Other matters     

Sale, distribution or use of Class B or C 
drugs  

• Large scale over a long period  

• Professional operation 

• Links to organised crime  

• 2
nd

 Review 

• Small scale for a short period of 
time. 

• No links to organised crime 

• Licence holder genuinely unaware 
or had tried to deal with the 
problem 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Other underage sales    
 
 
 
 
 
 

  See section on the Protection 
of Children from harm 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 4 



Breach of Licence conditions 1
st
 

occasion  
• Previous warnings ignored  

 
• Minor breech  Modify licence conditions 

Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 
3 months 
 Revoke the licence  

Breach of Licence conditions 2
nd

 
occasion  

  Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up 
to 3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 
 
   

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 5 



Reviews Based on Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
Failure to promote the licensing 
objective by  

Aggravating factors  Mitigating factors   Suggested Starting point  
action by Members  

One off serious noise nuisance  • Long duration affecting many 
people  

• Deliberate act  

• Lack of cooperation from the 
licensee  

• Significant financial gain 
obtained  

• Short duration affecting limited 
number of people  

• Not deliberate  

• Full cooperation by licences  

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

More than one serious noise nuisance 
or second Review for a similar matter 

• Long duration affecting many 
people  

• Deliberate act  

• Lack of cooperation from the 
licensee  

• Significant financial gain 
obtained 

 Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 
3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Deliberate and persistent noise / 
nuisance, anti social behaviour 

• Long duration affecting many 
people  

• Deliberate act  

• Lack of cooperation from the 
licensee 

 Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 
3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 6 



 
Breach of Licence conditions 1

st
 

occasion  
• Previous warnings ignored  
 

• Minor breech  Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Breach of Licence conditions 2
nd

 
occasion  

  Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 
3 months 
Revoke the licence  

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 7 



 
Reviews based on Public Safety  
Failure to promote the licensing 
objective by  

Aggravating factors  Mitigating factors   Suggested Starting point  
action by Members  

One off failure to protect public safety / 
breech of a licence condition / A matter 
dealt with by an Improvement Notice 

• Long duration affecting many 
people  

• Deliberate act  

• Lack of cooperation from the 
licensee  

• Significant financial gain 
obtained 

 Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Repeated failures to protect public 
safety / Serious single failure or breech 
of condition / a matter dealt with by a 
Prohibition Notice  

• Long duration affecting many 
people  

• Deliberate act  

• Lack of cooperation from the 
licensee  

• Significant financial gain 
obtained 

 Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Deliberate / persistent placing of public 
/ staff at risk  

• Actual harm caused 

• Risk of significant harm  

• Deliberate act  

• Lack of cooperation from the 
licensee  

• Significant financial gain 
obtained 

• No actual harm caused 

• Risk of minor injury 

• Cooperation  

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 8 



Breach of Licence conditions 1
st
 

occasion  
• Previous warnings ignored  
 

• Minor breech  Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity 
from the licence  
Remove the DPS from the licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

Breach of Licence conditions 2
nd

 
occasion  

  Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

 

 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 9 



Reviews Based Protection of Children from Harm 
 
Failure to promote the licensing 
objective by  

Aggravating factors  Mitigating factors   Suggested Starting point  
action by Members  

1
st
 time underage sale  • Poor Management  

• No effective challenge policy  

• Poor training  

• Deliberate  

• Significant financial gain   
 

• Effective challenge policy but a 
one off failure  

Vary conditions  
Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

2
nd

 Underage sale  • Failed to respond to previous 
sale  

• Deliberate  

• Significant financial gain   

• Failed other underage sales for 
age restricted products   

 Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

Permitting children to be in premises 
where there is drunkenness  

• Younger children would be 
treated more seriously  

• Regular occurrence  
 

• Older children may be treated 
as being less serious 

• Infrequent occurrence  

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the 
licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  

Exposing children to age restricted 
films  

• Poor Management  

• no effective challenge policy  

• Poor training  

• Deliberate  

• Significant financial gain   
 

• Effective challenge policy but a 
one off failure 

Modify licence conditions 
Exclude a licensable activity from 
the licence  
Remove the DPS from the licence 
Suspend the licence for up to 3 
months 
Revoke the licence  
 
 

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 10 



Exposing to entertainment of an adult ,
sexual, violent nature

• Poor Management &
supervision

• No effective challenge policy

• Poor training

• Deliberate

• Significant financial gain

• Effective challenge policy but a
one off failure

Modify licence conditions
Exclude a licensable activity from
the licence
Remove the DPS from the
licence
Suspend the licence for up to 3
months
Revoke the licence

Permitting children to gamble • Poor Management &
supervision

• No effective challenge policy

• Poor training

• Deliberate

• Significant financial gain

Modify licence conditions
Exclude a licensable activity from
the licence
Remove the DPS from the licence
Suspend the licence for up to 3
months
Revoke the licence

Breach of Licence conditions 1
st

occasion
Previous warnings ignored • Minor breech Modify licence conditions

Exclude a licensable activity from
the licence
Remove the DPS from the licence
Suspend the licence for up to 3
months
Revoke the licence

Breach of Licence conditions 2
nd

occasion
Modify licence conditions
Exclude a licensable activity from
the licence
Remove the DPS from the
licence
Suspend the licence for up to 3
months
Revoke the licence

Adopted by Members of General Purposes and Licensing Committee 14 March 2012 11 



T
his page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE AT THE  BRIDGE BAR ,2/4 HIGH STREET, BECKENHAM, BR3 1AZ



